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Above~captioned column, copy attached, alleged that the FBI

- - was giving out secret telephone numbers to "street people’ who would

AP report to the FBI what the ""radicals' were planning for the inauguration

‘ period in return for promised rewards of cash, educational opportunities,
and even permanent informant status.

FROM

In order to develop indications of possible disturbances during
the inauguration period in Washington, D, C,, ¥BI Headquarters did issue
instructions to the field on the necessity of utilizing existing sources and of
developing additional informant coverage in connection with planning by any
group for disruptive activities. In the field, arrangements were made for
informants traveling to the Washington, D. C., area to contact WFO
telephonically to report information regarding any possible disturbances.

It is entirely possible, of course, but we have no evidence to
support the conjecture that Anderson received information on the telephone ‘
reporting arrangements from one of our informants. It is noted that in our }\
efforts to prevent or detect untrustworthiness,the Agents handling informants
are under instruction to analyze their sources continually as to stability and / '/
reliability, to verify all information received, whenever possible, by other
sources, and to indoctrinate regularly the informants against disclosure of
any relationship with the FBL. The continuing analysis of informants is
formalized every six months in a written assessment of each informant which
must be submitted to FBI Headquarters based on the above points.

It is entirely possible that Anderson "'developed" his story about
our informant procedures from the abundance of details on our investigative
practices revealed in movies, television shows, expose articles on the ¥FBI,
and by former FBI employees rather than from FBI informants, ™
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Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Column
""The Washington Post"
1/17/73

Anderson's curiosity about FBI inauguration plans was previousl
reported by WFO SAC McDermott who advised that he and sA| |

were telephonically contacted on 1/10/73 by| [an Anderson
assistant. They refused to confirm or deny possible use of FBI Agents in
an underground capacity for inauguration security or any other FBI

investigative practice. was assured, however, that the FBI would
meet its responsibilities on the inauguration,

bi7c

Any indication developed that comments on our informants in
Anderson's 1/17/73 column came from any of our sources will be fully
explored and reported.

RECOMMENDATION:

For the Acting Director's information.
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' ! The “"ashing‘ton Merry-Go-Round

Chief Justice Swings Weight in Capital

By Jack Anderson. rom the Norfolk Naval Sta-‘any further cffort will be .will make it perfectly clear
. ) . . .;ilon }o}a‘ naval prison in New ‘Epro‘ductive.“ o - ithat he is gfoing 'to run the
From his flowing white Hampshire. + Nevertheless. Ayres finally .country for the next four
mane 1o the gold carpet he in-| The odyssey takes the zany {found one government build-, th : he beli it
sisix upon treading when he'trip  through Washington, :ing that didn’t come under :Ve&rs the way he belleves
enters the Supreme Court where the script calls for:Burgers sway, The producer 'should be run.
chamber, Warren Burger is a'them to get lost and drunk {convinced officials at the Na-! Secret Numbers—The FBI
«distinguished  Chief Justice jamong the imposing govern. [tional Archives that hisinten- jpag heen busily distributing
-who will suffer no indignities ment buildings, tions were innocent and last cacret telephone numbers to
ito the institution for which he | The Chief Justice, however,|Week Was able to film theisreet people who, in retwrn
{stands. : ~ lwould have no part of Nichol- thre.e-mmute segment  thatify. 3 guitable reward, might
He solemnly rejected a re-|son, drunk or sober. Producer [t00K three months to arrange. ihe willing to confide what the
guest, therefore, from Colum- |Ayres, therefore, began mak.| Footnote:  The  eminent pagicals are planning during
bia Plctures producer Gerald ling arrangements to shoot the Chief Justice is not one to be jipe
Ayres to shoot a three-minute isegment in front of the Na.|trifled with. When a fellow The potential informers are
'segment showing drunken sail- 'tional Art Gallery, whose ar-|Passenger blew cigar srpokg: In jpromised cash, educational op-
jors cavorting on the front ichitecture is as stately as that bis face aboard the Washing.

THE WASHINGTON POST W"ednesdft{',..l.tng.1?,1973 E17

i
|
!

paid informant status.
Anti-Poverty Junket—In ai-
ticipation that the anti-poverty
‘hudeet would be cut, one re-
~ignal  anti-poveriy  director

Nor was the Chief Justice] Although he was »advised ? ur,:ier \rarrrote an lnglgnaxsxt let-
appeased by an offer tolthere would be “no problem,” 7% ' hrarﬁporta o ot
:chanze the seript and sober up.the gallery a week later ab.|WrY -Join Volpe and put a
the sajlors. A press spokesman ruptly turned down his re- .Stop to cizar smoking on the

1admi(tited t};e revised segment iquest. Not until then did the train. - itook off two weeks agohfcg a
{would not be “disrespectful to |flabbergasted Ayres learn that . " |rush trip to the Sout ea
Ithe Supreme Court.” But the iChief Justice Burger was WaShi“g‘ton Whirl ‘Islands while he still had
istar of the picture, Jack Ni-|chairman, too, of the gallery’s| Nixon's  Notes—President |government travel money to
cholson, apparently is not one 'board of trustees. o Nixon is spending most of his ;spend. He is Tom Mercer,
of Burger’s favorite perform-: Indeed. a friend inside the time by himself these days recional divector in San Fran-
ers. :government, who tried to help :working on his inaugural, cisco. who ilew to Hawaii and

Nicholson has had the ef—{Ayres find a site for his three {State of the Union and other .Pago Pago with two attrac-
ifrontery to call for the im- minutes of filming, wrote to imessages. He writes down his:
‘peachment  of  President him on Nov. 10: “It appears ;ideas laboricusly in long hand : Alm, an airline stewardess,
|Nixon, who appointed Burger that & request to use any of jon legal-length, lined yellow jand Miss Richardson, a secre-
'to the high court. Of course, ithe government buildings that |paper, then dictates  from |tary. The anti-poverty agency
INicholson’s role in the movie|would be suitable is going to [these notes to his personal paid for the expenses of the
‘l(s non-political. He plays a |be coordinated with the Su-isecretary. Rose Mary Woods. |three travelers. The total bill
\fun-loving Navy petty officer[preme Court: and that's #'|His preliminary notes. accord-{charged to the taxpayers
who is assigned with another (closed door. Considering the |ing . to our White House [came to $2,800. '

Sailor to accompany a prisoner "circumstances, I don't think sources, are hard hitting. He
. R : 5 /

= X
e ke ki ¥ ce e e i e P e et

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 05+-18-2007 BY 60324aucbaw/rs/rds

presidential inaugural.

portunities, even permanent.

© 1973, United Peature Syndicate

tive companions— Miss Linda *
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Mr. Felt
Mr. Baker
Memorandum 1- Mr. Cleveland -
1 - Mr, E, S, Miller Mr. Conrad
Mr. Gebhardt
To  :Mr., E, 8. Miller £M hjs DATE:  2/14/73 Mr. Jenking - ——
1 -] | M. Punis b6
FROM  : )L) 1- Mr. D, E, Caro M. Soyars —— b7C
1~ Mr, J, M, Sizoo Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley
sujecT: JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMN . Armstrong —
"THE WASHINGTON POST" / . f:gri\r;‘;;on
4/ St T ik e e
i Above-captioned column (copy attached) noted that the FBI had
~ been investigating a report that Howard Phillips, who had been appointed by
N the President to head the Office of Economic Opportunity (OEO), 'wanted to
offer Government grants to black lawyers as an inducement for them to
become Republicans. " Anderson stated that an unnamed OEO official had
repeated to him the above charge which the official had previously told to 4
FBI SA| fof the Berkeley, California, Resident Agency. In b7c
addition, Anderson stated that his associate| |had contacted
SA and confirmed that the FBI was investigating the charge as well
as the details of the charge, which were later set forth in Anderson's 1/24/73
column,
The facts of our investigation of Phillips at the request of the
White House and of the 1/18/73 telephonic contact of SA[ Moyl 1
of Anderson's staff were set forth in memorandum to /
Mr. Cleveland, dated 1/23/73, and captioned ""Howard Jay Phillips, b6
Special Inquiry - White House" (copy attached). bic

SA I::was of the opinion thatf | was an FBI Headquarters
supervisor or Government officigl and did confirm to him the details of

;ng above charge made J

: ]
| l However, SA did not and could not furnish any additional
informafion to as he only interviewed in the investigation

of Phillips and was not aware of any other information developed.

It is noted that SA :received a censure and was placed on i?c
probation for discussing the investigation with an unknown telephone caller. '
As a result of the incident, Section E, SAC Memorandum 4-73,, dated 1/23/73,

/T e g D
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Memorandum to Mr, E. S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Column
"The Washington Post"
1/24/73

was issued instructing that Bureau personnel were to keep strictly confidential
all information secured in their official capacity and to be alert to any

attempt by representatives of the news media to elicit information without
properly identifying themselves or by some subterfuge.

Bureau files contain no identifiable data on[____ |aside from
his association with Anderson,

RECOMMENDATION: bac

This memorandum was prepared to analyze Anderson'’s reference
to the FBI in his 1/24/73 column and will be included in the briefing book
maintained for the Acting Director on Anderson's column, As noted in above-
mentioned memorandum]| to Mr, Cleveland, dated 1/23/73, (copy
attached) Special Investigative Division has taken appropriate administrative
action in this matter and no further action is anticipated by Domestic
Intelligence Division,
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By Juel Anderson

The VBI investiy
‘report that President
proposed  new  anti-poverty !
rhief. Howard Phillips, wanted
Ho ofier dovernment grants to!
Dlack liwyers as an induce-

’mevn for them to become Re-'
pu\ licans,

The charve was leveled by a
top efficial  who  worked
ncloanl\ with Phillips in the Of.i
Tiee of Feonomie Opportunity !
in 1970 sWe have spoken at!
Jdenuth with the official who |
Aoid us, fin veturn for our
‘pramise fo withhold his iden- !
Sy, whit he had reported to'
;Hw FBL
v T can recall quite clearly,
Jhe said, “Phillips telling us
Ahat we ourht to find some!
way of vetting QFEO money

o the haonds of some black’

ttorneys and show them the .
,.‘mm::.'u of turniny Repubii.
can'

The official said ke had :
civen the detailsto FBI agent ;
MoDputal and was prepared, |
i should come to court pro-:

Uty step forward and
My associate, Mike
woornan, reached Daye @l who
cheonerd that the Vil iy in-
Setianing the eharee,
FS1 o has
1 ~a

s

i

1"

1 "!|-

learned that

derdreted of 1971, This eoin-
< \‘hu'\ the e that Phil-

s wltesedly g ved granting

- '}? ‘d"-g '{’
nuﬁ LL?/ «‘.I ¥

|meetm<’ with the black

‘held coincidentally,

‘exted in promotin

Sf’h :4 x"g

[y v

to oxpemment with differont:
imethods of providing legal aid
;1o the poor. !
The purpose of Phillipg
law.:
yers, ostensibly, was to discuss
judicare. This is a proposal to .

iprovide legal assistance to the |

!poor through loeal bar associa-
itions or nonprofit cor pora- |
itions. Crities claim  judicare
would wind up benefitting law-!
vers more than poor people.

|

‘Govermment Fees !
The Berkeley meeting was’
in the of-}
fices of Tom Berkley, a pros. |
'perous black attorney in the.
'Bay Area. State documents
show he had been raking in.
huye fees as a state consultant
to OFO. He admsi's reg
R10,600 in consultant feon for
the months of June, July and

oiving

August, 1971, i
He assembled five promi- |
nent back Tawyers o hear
Phillips’ piteh. One  levver
\\’hu attended  the  mecting
vecailst The thrut of the
meeting was pohitical, Fhillips
et Im}dey do most of the
tatking, and be did quite H
lnl I came away  {hinking

fiiese plople were mare iner-,

THE WASHIN(

e,

YTON POST

Weduesda),f’l"* 1”-‘; Bﬁls

v

e
ing.
;

“who atiended

Adoyd worked
cobiceted $11L,000 and retwrned:

vlt‘n “‘1 over the tons. (hm‘\n"n'
phune,
a theilr own pot s, 1 own property. Lrun thei

.tk' &*5"

g‘frs.v

@wwg

sovernment funds to black at- ilaw praetices lhan in helping
itox neys. It coinvides, too, with the poor.

Aing a'y \white House offer of an ex-i The attorney was so upset
Nixon's [y $2.5 million to California - ‘that e went mm\edxatel.:j to] .
LW

the Charles Houston
Club. “ile told us what he had
heard at the meeting,” recalls
‘Don McCullum, the city attor-
ney in Berkeley, “The gist of
it was: il we supported private
‘judicare, we could look for-
jward to enjoying coilsiderable
financial benefits, Most of us

‘reacted negativelv.” {

We have also obtained notes
itaken at a later meeting with
JOEO execntives in Waghing-

A ..-;) E¥a2q g

oldest, biggest integrated law
firmin the state,” he shout d.
“1 don’t need their nioney.

)

.

»

ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

]ton. hlgnmc'\*lt.v one entry
quotes  Phillips  as  saving.J
H“Suhsidized bhck dqyers

(are) nceessary . -
Throush a spokesman Phil-
lips denied he has ever made
any statement about using!
QL0 funds 1o eneourate |
blacks to became Repuhlicans
fte ackiowledied  woinn o
Pegkelew, Calif, for what he
ibed as a Croutine” meet- |

Tootnote:  Charles  Llewd,

the meetinzg in

Lalitornia, turned un in Washe

last  summer
ardvizer” o
four

inuton

T
noley

as o aj
Tevs |
Phiiling, !
months, i

law

B

1o his practice, In oreed
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HOWARD JAY PRILLIPS h ‘ - |

SPECIAL INOUILRY - WHITE HOUSE .

This rnemorandum racormrends adrministrative action
ragaréing SA | for discussing a Dureau investi-
gation with an individual without identifying him

BACKCROWID ¢

¥e are conducting a gpecial inmidry of Phil’ips at
the request of The ¥hite louse. The investicatien is complete
except for two acency checks and the results vere sent to
The ¥hite ouse by letter dated 1-22-73. Thillirp s is 2an
Asscciate Dirncteor of the Cffiec of Leorcrmic Ctu riunity (GT0)
who is apparently being consicered for appolngrnxt as Director
of OZC.

NS 4 ey

Durinag the investicaticn charges were rmade by otlex
CEO empyloyesa that Phillivns, a conscxvative fenublican, allecedly
. atterpted to cobtain & $105,000 creant fronm 0RO for legal scrvieces
for conservative black ﬁttorﬁ“yg in California with the hepe
that these attorneys would in turn support the Eepublican Party
in the black corrmunity. i?c

. One perseon rakinco svch allecatiens acainst FPhillirs \

[wes intervicwed by
sA j of the Berxeley Resldent Agency and the
interviev was furnished to the Surcau bv San Frar cletyne
dated 1-~9~73, The teletvee dcrg rct sention SX | nave,
but scts forth the interview in detadl.
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1 Miller, E.8. ¥H§
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SRS Captioned column (copy attached) which was HemaXIned
.i.: | ‘"Blockade Fails to Halt Henoi Supplies" contains a section titled
& | "Financial Secrets" comprised of information on the £ i
R dealings of a Jjamin Spock and
- _. as well as on civil rights activist, b6

o p7C
o The information was taken, sometimes verbatim, from

S the following FBI documents: (1) a 4/15/68 New York Office
~ ¢ i report on Spock classifiad.ﬁﬂdﬂl!!n?!i%iﬁ; (2) a 2/23/68
o New York Office report cla -

N (3) a 4/30/71 Los Angeles Office report clagsified
e "TOp-Sees$t, No Foreign Dissemination, No Disgemination Abroad";
. = apd (4) a 1/20/72 Los Angeles Office repor:£;::§;;;:1c1ass1f1ed
- EBE!G%, No Foreign Dissemination, No Diss broad,"

at the Amalgamated Bank of New York revealed that Spock had

. received a check dated 12/12/67 for $500 from the Fifth Avenue
Vietnam Peace Parade Committee, This information was set fo -

in the New York report (Anderson calls it an FBI memo) dated/,..-—-*‘"‘"’w
4/15/68 on Spock which was disseminated to Secret Service,

- Agsistant Chief of Staff for Intelligence (U, S. Army), and the
S Department of Justice, Invegtigation on Spock was initiated in

Concerning Spock, Anderson notes that an FBI inquiry /}\

196 whether or not his speeches were seditious
and his activities subversive,

Anderson's column also states that the same FBI document
included financial information obtained from the Chemical Bank
New York Trust Company concerning a Doctor Edward Barsky Dinner
Committee, This information was taken from the characterization
of that committee set forth in the 4/15/68 report's appendéx,

The information concerns the opening of the group's account as
an affiliate account of the "National Guardian,' which was
characterized by the House Committee on Un-American Activities
in 1961 as a "virtual %fopaganda arm of Soviet Russia.” In,

b6
b7C

N /} f 2 '
Enclosq e o ~_i_ /) SE;/
JMS; gl o
(® UNTINED - OovER

530&0211972




. Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

Re: Jack Anderson's Column in
"The Washington Post"
8/12/72

addition, information in the characterization contained the names
of three officers of the group who have been identified by sources
in the past as Communist Party, USA, (CPUSA) members or former
members, Barsky was identified as a CPUSA member in 1953, The
4/15/68 report on Spock notes that Spock's name appeared on the
program as a sponsor of a testimonial dinner given Barsky on the
3322 anniversary of the Spanish Civil War in New York City in

2 .

Information is set 's 8/12/72 column
regarding a check made out in _ name for $2,500
and drawn on the account of the Louis M, Rabinowitz Foundation,
Thig information comes from a 2/23/68 New York Office report on

which was disseminated to Secret Service, Internal

Revenue Service, the Department of Labor, the Department of b6
Commerce, the U, S, Information Agency, and the Department of b7C
Justice. The information wa 1) in revious

il —> Concerning the Rabinowitz Foundation, in
ket eneral Secretary, complained that then

of the foundation was giving
740,,“57 money to a "left faction" which included expelled CPUSA members.

Anderson's 8/12/72 column also refers to financial
information obtained by the FBI| | noting that a _
4/30/71 memo (a a 334-page report| | 1ists five b6
checks written[féfffff:]to various groups, including the National '€
Council of Churches, This is a repeat of information Anderson
included in his 5/12/72 column,

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, E, S, Miller

" Re: Jack Anderson's Column in
"The Washington Post"

8/12/72 _

On 8/14/72 Anderson testified before a subcommittee
of the Senate Banking Committee in favor of legislation which
would require subpoenas or customer consent for authorities
to examine customer account records, At that time Anderson

reportedly furnished the sThQQmmlligglwitT_nQnigi of what he ig
called FBI memos on Spock, and brc
Analysis of this column and other recent columns
indicates that Anderson is repeating some information from his
earlier 5/72 columns regarding FBI documents, In addition,
Anderson seems to be going into more detail utilizing the FBI
documents which he claims to possess, While Anderson testified
on 8/14/72 that informants in the FBI had told him of FBI inquiries
into the checking accounts of individuals under investigation, it
is believed that Anderson is actually obtaining his information
concerning these matters from the copies of documents which he
apparently possesses, We are, of course, continuing our analysis

of items appearing in Anderson's columns from FBI documents, and
the Washington Field Office is currently conducting an investigation
;rom

ntering onl b6
b7C

hvl

I
Il

RECOMMENDAT ION:

If approved this memorandum will be included in the
book maintained on Anderson in the Research Section, Domestic

Intelligence Division, ; ” %

WRW/4 4
e

&

ﬁ%? | o

n: YA | oK \



-
-

0-19 (Rev. b-20172) + -

“ [

B

. ]
-

e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-18-2007 BY o0324auchaw/rs/rds

~ -

The W:ishington Merry-Go-Round

By Jack Anderson

The blockade of Haiphong
harbor, according to the latest

intelligence reports, has failed
to stop the steady flow of sup-
plies into North Vietnam. -

Aerial photos show that

heavy shipments are rolling
across China without any ap-
preciable backup at the bor-
der, This means the supplies
are pouring into North Viet-
nam through the existing net-
work™ of roads, trails and rail
lines.
Oil from China is-also being
pumped through a new, jun-
gle-hidden pipeline into the
Hanol area. Enough oil is com-
ing through, apparenily, to en-
able Hanoi to get along with-
out fuel rationing.

Captured documents also in-
dicate that North Vietnamese
troops at the front have an
ample stockpile of arms, am-
munition, food and fuel. These.
supplies had already been
moved .into position, . report-
edly, before Haiphong harbor
‘was mined.

e ey "

Financial Secrets

Banks are supposed to pro-
tect the financial secrets of
their customers, If the FBI
|wants to snoop into the ac-
counts of a suspect, however,
the bankers usually fall all
lover themselves in their ea-
gerness to cooperate.

-“For tHe record, the bankers
jay. théy dok't-release finap-
M | SR

cial information to govern-
ment gumshoes without a sub-
poena. Dozens of FBI f{iles in
our possession, however, tell a
different story.

An FBI memo about baby
doctor Benjamin Spock, for
example, states that on Dec.
12, 1967, he received a $500
check from the “Fifth Avenue

Vietnam Peace Parade Com-
mlttee‘”- . .

A subsequent notation

‘warns that “the above check

information cannot be made
public except in the usual pro-
ceedings ¥following the issu-
ance of a subpoena duces
tecum . . .

“The person to be subpoe-
naed  in this matter is Miss
Sara T. Malloy, sénior vice
president, Amalgamated Bank
of New York, 1115 Union
Square, New York, New
York.”

Miss Malloy refused to dis-
cuss the matter with us, but
the bank’s executive vice pres-
ident, Nicholas Agneta, in-
gisted it was Amalgamated’s
“policy to get a subpoena be-
fore releasing such informa-
tion.”

An attorney for the bank,
Alan Blumberg, admitted to
my associate, Joseph Spear,
that bank officials frequently
cooperate with federal investi-
gators, usually against the ad-
vice of their counsel.

The same memorandum on

Felt
Bates
Bishop
Callahan
Campbell
Cleveland
Conrad
Dalbey

e Tmadelm gy .,

. R
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Dr. Spock discloses that the
FBI was provided financial in.

tion called the

Sklar, Manager.”

unavailable for comment.

nowitz Foundation,

ance of a

F. Skelton,

New York, New York.”

his place, Frederick E. Lyon

formation.”

formation by the Chemical
Bank New York Trust Com-
pany concerning an organiza-
he “Doctor Ed-
ward Barsky Dinner Commit-
tee.” The person to serve with
a subpoena in this case, the
memo said, was “Irwin H.

Sklar was on vacation and

The FBI {file on black leader
Floyd McKissick reveals that
in 1987 he ‘“received Check
Number 2666 made out in his
name and drawn against the
account of the Louis M. Rabi-
Incorpo-

rated, in the amount of
$2,500.”
“The above information,”

the memo warns, “is not to be
made public without the issu-
subpoena duces
tecum, directed to Mr. Henry
vice president,
Manufacturers Hanover Trust
Company, 40 East 42d Street,

Skelton has subsequently re-
tired, but the man who took/

told us “it is the bank’s strict
policy to require whatever
legal documentation is neces-
sary before we release any in-

Movie actress Jane Fonda's
checking accounts are an open

B lockade Fails to Halt Hanoi S«!uppliesi

book to the G-men, A “Top Se-
cret” FBI fiemo dated April
30, 1971, for example, lists flve
checks written by Miss Fonda
to various groups, including
the National Council of
Churches. )
Another memo dsted this
past January listed 10 checks
written on Miss Fonda’s ac-
counts. The federal sleuths
algo visited the City National
Bank, Los Angeles, Calif., and
copied down the details of 18
checks written by Ellen Lust-
bader, who is identified as
Miss Fonda’s ‘“personal secre-
tary.” .
According to the FBI, Miss
Fonda keeps her personal
checking accounts at the Mor-
gan Guaranty Trust Com-
pany, New York. The infor-
mation they collected, the
memo warns, “is not to be -
made public” without a sub.
poena directed to *Arthur W,
Herbert, Assistant Secretary.”
Herbert told us he didn't re-,
lease the information and sug-
gested it may have been given
to the FBI “by our counsel.” -
Note: Several senators havé
,| expressed concern that federal
law doesn’t adequately protect
the privacy of bank records,.
Senator Willlam Proxmire,
(D-Wis.), in fact, is currently
holding hearings in an effort
to close loopholes in the law.

© 1972, United Feature Syndloate .
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7 - 1 - Room 5634 JB - %
7 Dalbe
To  :Mr. E. S. Miller ) DATE: 12/8/72 o
Marshall
1 - Mr., E. S. Miller g e E
FROM - 1 - Mr. Boynton %ﬁ Pur:;s /
| ] -\)5( 1 - Mr. G. C. Moore ﬁmgc
1~ | i Kintey
SUBJECT: JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMN 1~ Mr. J. M, Sizoo Mr, Armstron
11/20/72 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Me. Herwig —
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT ra. Reenan —

WHERE $HOWN OTHERWISE

This memorandum sets forth an analysis of Jack Anderson's
11/20/72 column, copy attached. Column claimed that Government agencies
investigating private citizens who have challenged Governmental rulings
and policies collected and exchanged derogatory information on personal
lives of these citizens. To substantiate the claim, Anderson alleged that
Secret Service '"recently' requested information about a black female singer
(not named by Anderson) and that the FBI had a file on the singer. The singer,
also referred to without name in ag Anderson column of 5/17/72 as of interest

to the FBI, Anderson undoubtedly obtained
information or his and 5/17/72 columns from an FBI document
| komprom1sed throgh a leak at Secret Service earlier this year. b6

b7C

The FBI document dated 1/19/68 with information from Bureau

filesl was forwarded to Secret Service in response to its 1/18/68
request|

A review of Bureau files reveals no request from Secret Service

for informationl;lsince 1/18/68, a fact serving to rebut Anderson's
claim in the 11/20/72 column that Secret Service"recently"requested

information regarding

‘.{ ' ) I3 ) ‘ ‘f e b
Enclosure - , [&’v Jori /D Qj

/Ehc_WJR.: - 0-48 ___:S,"’ Tjj
65-74690 ,mv — ’
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Memorandum to Mr. E, S. Miller e
Re: Jack Anderson's Column, 11/20/72 EEP X

(G

b6
b7C

ishg ot

b6
b7C

Investigation concerning the leak of FBI and Secret Service documents
from Secret Service files in the Springf 1972 is continuing. We are forwarding
an investigative report on| | the primary suspect, to the »°
Internal Security and Criminal Divisions of the Department asking advice as”’®
to whether or not there is prosecutive merit in this matter, We will continue
to analyze Anderson's presentationof the compromised FBI documents in
his columns.

ECOMM ; w12/
RECOMMENDATION i ,ﬂ / |
For the aftention of the Acting Director. &1 \
File 65074690 - FDPS page 74 il 4] B
SEPRET -2- A N )
CONYIRENTIAY i
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SUBJECT:

« ornonat form no. 10 5010-106
MAY#1982 EDITION
G3A GEN. REG. NO. 27
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M

1 - Mr. Bishop
Memorandum L - Mr. Bishop
: Mr. E. S, Miller M DATE: 11/15/72
1 - Mr, E, S. Miller
: 1 - Mr. Cregar
| —@ 1-Mr, G. C, Moorg
. 1= Mr. Kinley
JACK ANDERSON COLUMN (31-Mr. J. M. Sizoo| M. Horwig
u/6/72 C . P e i Mrs. Neenan __
Pl e

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Anderson's 11/ /72 column (copy attached) claimed that FBI files
on Congressmen contain, in addition to biographical data from public sources,
"eavesdrop information, surveillance reports and gossip from informants, "
Allegations in Anderson's 11/6/72 column regarding the existence in FBI
files of such information concerning House Speaker Carl Albert; the missing
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs; House Minority Leader Gerald Ford,
Representative Peter Frelinghuysen; and Representative Henry Reuss have

been mentioned in previous Anderson columns dated 4/10/71, 8/21/71, and
9/22/71. Sources for these allegations are undoubtedly press stories court

documents, and Anderson's egation of FBI interest in
in the 11/6/72 Anderson column g
undoubtedly came from an FBI document concerning)| | which p7c

was published subsequent to the burglary of our Media, Pennsylvania,

Resident Agency in March, 1971, FBI interest in|
as alleged in the 11/6/72 column, was previously alleged by Anderson's

6/7/72 column., Information regarding Representative Walter E. Fauntroy

of the District of Columbia alleged to be in FBI files in the 11/6/72 column

was previously revealed in Anderson's 5/3/72 column and appears to have

come from the suspected leak of FBI documents at Secret Service.

' As to Anderson's claim that Speaker Albert's relationship with
lobbyist] lwas discovered through an electromf surveillance, itis .

noted that on 4/1/63 a microphone surveillance o hotel room indicatedyc
that[  |had made a breakfast appointment with Albert and Senator Mike
Mcff'oney On 4/3/63 WFO Agents made a discreet survey in the vicinity of

the Senate Office Building in an unsuccessful attempt to locate
automobile in connecti '.lance

was conducted.}-

......... Ko FBI - °*
VVVVVVV CA v - J - P . . ) '. (Y a
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Memorandum to Mr. E, S, Miller be
Re: Jack Anderson Column, 11/6/72 BIC
microphone surveillance on[___|since he was a contact in Washington, D. C.,
of Edward Levinson, president of the Fremont Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada,

who was then the target of an FBI criminal intelligence~type investigation
aimed at tracing hoodlum influence in hotels and casinos in Las Veeas

=)

As to Anderson's claim that the FBI file on Representative Boggs
is loaded with wiretap information picked up during the FBI investigation of ¢

| and| it is noted that no __b7c
electronic surveillances were ulilized by the ERIL in thot invactication b1

X

In addition, during our bribery investigation of former
Senator Daniel B. Brewster and collateral grand jury testimony, evidence
was developed that Boggs allegedly used his influence to have the architect
of the Caﬁﬁtol approve payment of claims totaling over $5 million to[:—_—] b6

The claims came fro construction of a Government  17c
garage adjacent to the new House Office Building. We learned also that in
1966 remodeled Boggs' suburban residence at a cost of over $45, 000

but billed Boggs only $21, 000 for the job. Investigation of Brewster and
inquiry regarding Boggs were specifically requested by the Attorney General.
At no time during this investigation did we place Boggs under surveillance
and no electronic surveillance was conducted on Boggs.

As to Anderson's claims that FBI files contain a report on a bugged
telephone conversation between and Representative
Gerald Ford; thatl had enlisted Ford's aid to prevent an investigation of
an AVCO defense.gontract; and that Ford occasionally received free rides in 7
AVCO planes, it/}lo’red that during our monitoring ofl |hote1 room
an individual named was_intercepted on 4/24/63 making a telephone call
to Ford's office. In the ca11,| |was overheard to advise "Jerry" regarding
certain contracts and to remark that someone must have complained to the

Justice Department inasmuch as an investigative inquiry was made. It is noted
that only nd of th i i
surveillance bl

-2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. E, S, Miller
Re: Jack Anderson Column, 11/6/72

As to Anderson's claim that Representative Peter Frelinghuysen
was kept under FBI surveillance because of a blackmail report, it is noted

s the victim of an extortion nlotl |

b6
bicC

The Congressman advised us in
April, I97TI, that| [an associate of columnist Jack Anderson, had
questioned him concerning FBI surveillance of members of Congress.
Frelinghuysen was assured by an FBI representative that at no time had he
been under surveillance by the FBI, nor had anyone been followed to his
office or to his home by the FBI. . In addition, he was advised that he had
never been under ''protective surveillance' by the FBL. On 4/10/71
Anderson S column alleged that Frelinghuysen had been kept pnder FRI

from a blackmail attempt .b|1

H

but he has not been 1nvest‘1'gafeﬁ'5—t'h‘—l<‘31§_‘ly €

As to Anderson's allegation that the FBI kept a file on Representative
Henry Reuss, it is noted that »¢
prior to his first election to the U, 5. House of Representatives in 1954, the °7C
Congressman had been the subject of a 1948 applicant investigation by the FBI
at the request of the Economic Cooperation Administration. No information
of a derogatory nature was developed in the investigation. No subsequent
investigation of Reuss has been conducted by the FBI. 1In 1966 the FBI advised
Reuss' office that the Congressman's residence and office in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, were to be picketed by the Milwaukee branch of the Trotskyist
Socialist Workers Party (SWP) to protest Reuss® vote for funds to continue the
war in Vietnam. We later advised the Congressman's office of the actual
picketing which involved a number of SWP members.

On 11/5/70 Reuss was advised that the FBI had received an allegation

__r—

[and that The FBI was conducting a most
discreet 1nqu1ry concerning this allegation. Reuss later contacted the FBI
d the full name of the individual with whom[ bo
On 3/24/71 Reuss was advised the FBI
inquiry had been completed, that the allegation had not been substantiated,
and that three documents concerning the investigation| _ ~|had been
among those stolen from the FBI Media Resident Agency on 3/8/71. In
April, 1971, Reuss publicly complained about FBI investigation
misquoti what had been told him about the results of FBI investigation of the
I iReuss also urged the Congressional investigation of the FBI, and
s quoted as claiming the FBI investigatedl_::l
[pecause of his anti-Vietnam War stand.

b7C

-3 - CONTINUED - OVER

SESREL




(5]

o SEERET Q

Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller
Re: Jack Anderson's Column, 11/6/72

bl
b6
b7C

b6
b7C

As to allegation regarding information in FBI files on Representative
Walter E. Fauntroy, the nonvoting representative from the District of
Columbia, the 11/6/72 column set forth a quotation from Fauntroy's speech
criticizing former Attorney General John Mitchell and Mr. Hoover for
discrimination in hiring practices. The quotation was previously set forth
in Anderson's 5/3/72 column and is accurately quoted from a WFO LHM
which was disseminated to Secret Service on 1/8/71 and which apparently was

-4 - CONTINUED - OVER

File 65-74690 - FDPS page 79
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Memorandum to Mr. E. S. Miller S

Re: Jack Anderson Column, 11/6/72

compromised through the leak in Secret Service earlier this year. Fauntroy
was subject of an FBI special inquiry investigation at the direction of

- The White House in 1967, prior to his designation to the District of Columbia
City Council by President Johnson in September, 1967. No further
investigation of Fauntroy has been conducted; however, considerable
information concerning him has been received in connection with racial
matters, including the investigation aimed at detecting communist infiltration
of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference which was headed by the
late Dr. Martin Luther King and our reporting on various civil rights
demonstrations in Washington, D. C., from the early 1960's to date. For

a period in the middle 1960's, Fauntroy was the Washington representative
of that group and was in contact frequently with Dr. King.

RECOMMENDATION:

For the information of the Acting Director.

gem, IO
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Monday, Nov, 6, 1972 = M
B14 Hondey Tov & ~ } HEAR Gt 3
. : Communist Pa AN
A Heartening Response ooy
: Speak Tonight,
’ . o . at 8:2
"B v ; Londbn and will make quite  “Some Times” are a refresh- andon Ch. 4. O
: By Jean I?Mtey Lewis a number of guest appear-  ing change. . ’ \\
Amrican Ballet, Theater anced in Europe with Rudolt 0" ot 19 dances 1t VOTE COMM!I
’ . besan its ehgagement at the NNureyev, who eti‘ e m;gr;l with clean control, particu- Paid for by Hall-Tyne 1
~Kennedy Center two weeks the same couniry, the s ¢ ? ¢ . T
" ko Playing to disastronsly 86 did Mekarova. larly Kim Highton and alse : ommittese, Treasure 2
. “small houges. By the time it Bu}t Washington may well Nahat, Naomi Sorkin and §
© finished last night, houses see more of her this year lan Horvath in the convo- - Advertisement 3
were almost full and audl- than last, when many of her luted specifics of a menage . E

ences were cheering enthusi- performances’ here were  a trois.
astically, cancelied, since she will be “Petrouchka™ danced
- It is heartening to see pub-  committing herself to indi. three times over the week-
lic response build this way vidukl performances rather end, has been delighting au-
but ‘the company and the then appearing on a weeklY giences with its whirling,
Center have the problem of ‘basis. colorful bustle. There is a
» finding this kind of response  The weekend was distin-  lack of energy and drive er-
|, from’the start or ballet on guished by the Washington apating from the orchestra
a large scale will be in  premiere of Dennis Nahat’s pit- that keeps the perform-
. trouble here. ) “Some Times,” and twe  ances from being all it could
. ;. Tt has been puzzling anq -beautiful performances of pe,
i fascinating to see what this - “Swan Lake. John Prinz was a particu-
Yesterday afterncon Cyp-  jarly touching Petrouchka,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
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- growing audience popularity
has produced. For instance
Natdlia Makarova, dancing
* with Paolo Bortoluzzi in “La
Sylphide” at the first Satur-
day matinee, managed to
draw a house only one-third
full, “La Sylphide” is the
most fellcitous role Maka-
rova his learned. gince join.-

-ing Ballet Theater. She isa

thia Gregory and Ted Kivitt
danced one of the most daz-

zlingly / brilliant perform. .

ances of the third act in

memory. Her balances were .

incredibly, joyously pro-
longed. His turns were
strgight and true, sharp and
abgolytely -dead center.

Not only Was the entire
pas de deux executed with a
daring that stretched speed

Michael Smuin emphasized
his sharp, puppet-like char-
dcter, and Terry Orr, new in
- the role, had a subdue wist-
-fulness. Of the women,
Eleanor D’Antuono had just
the right shallow brazen-
ness, Ellen Everett was not
juley enough and Karena
+Brock-=was fittingly vapid.
Keith Lee plays the Blacka-
moor with sharp gusto,

DATE 05-22~2007 By 60324aucbawfrs/x:ds
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1 - X, Boynton, Jr. ?Jﬂc‘h—
SUBJECT-ALLEGED POSSESSION BY 1 -] Toanig
COLUMNIST JACK ANDERSON OF Legal Coun
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SAUL DAVID ALINSKY e e irector ‘ccv_..
R o TS E s ( LA S
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fqéhl fron Sl Mo

This is to advise of detalls of a recent telephone
call to the Department of the Air Force by columnist Jack
Anderson's office inquiring as to the reason for priox
Air Force interest in ¥BI information concerning civilian
Saul Alinsky (who is deceased and was subJect of closed Bunaau
security case 122;3731) oo B4 RN w,;,

Air Force Office of Special Iw estigations (AFOSI) {
Headquarters recently advised Bureau liaison that the

~
Department of the Air Force received a telephonic inquiry on %q
1/21/75 from| |member of columnist Jack Anderson's. b6 N
staff, as to e re or recegipt of FBI information con- b7cC
cerning civilian Saul Alinsky. stated he had copies of L
FBI information furnished to AFOSI, adding that he was in
possession of some 20 or 30 files going back to 1968 or 1969 . "
on radicals who are also U, S, citizens, specifically \a
referred to Boston FBI communication date /69, which was N
provided to the OSI office in Davisville, Rhode Island; and ~

to another FBI field office communication dated January, 1969,

(apparently referring to Chicago LHM dated 1/7/69), which was o
annotated as having been sent via courier to the OSI office e
in Chicago. inquired as to the reason for Air Force o
interest in Mr, ATinsky and, further, whether the Air=Force” N

routine}y receiveﬁg’e nformatlon on U. tizens, CEB 401975
ill&r For 117 é be

Ve
[

ce confirmed to that I did f%celve bw:-;f.
FBI communications regarding Saul insky, resulting - 5
routxge background investigation conducted in November, 1966, §;
conceyning Alinsky's the %ﬁﬁf of the Air Force =
oredhe TRETYON CONTA
] IR R o !'
- "/E.‘;'i' H{Hrii-\ - .,:.|3' f, F e p ’ {“
1. 73 / , AN
L - 100-¢731ffep. DATLS!;@@Q_BYSM "\ ik
Enclosure‘s\ ‘w‘\pﬁ' - M,@% « Bt
LAC:jcp i ?$§“}
(8) CONTINUED - OVER
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Momorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
RE: ALLEGED POSSESSION BY
COLUMNIST JACK ANDERSON OF
FBI COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING

SAUL DAVID ALINSKY
65-~74690

and under consideration for Top Secret clearance, Air Force
further explained that it also received FBI information con-
cerning threats to its bases or personnel and on criminal
cases such as theft of Government property.

Attached to this communication is a copy of
Air Force memorandum dated 1/21/75 which was furnished to
Bureau Maison on 1/22/75 and in which is contained full details
of above Air Force contact with| | Also attached is
one Xerox each of Chicago letter and LHM dated 1/7/69 and
Boston airtel and LHM dated 2/25/69 concerning Saul David
Alinsky which communications were specifically referred to
above by A Xerox of Jack Anderson's column, appearing
in the 1/26/75 issue of the Washington Post, is also attached,
in which is mentioned that FBI memos on late labor agitator
Saul Alinsky were routinely forwarded to Navy and Air Force.
Recent contact with Naval Investigative Service Headquarters
revealed no record of contact by Jack Anderson's office with
the Department of the Navy in above regard,

b6
b7C

OSI Headquarters has advised Bureau liaison that
their files do not contain the aforementioned two FBI com-
munications concerning Alinsky, indicating that these items
may have been destroyed, which is OSI normal procedure when
information is of no further interest. OSI also advised that
usual procedure dictates that when FBI reports or LHMs are
received at Headquarters or local offices of 0OSI, the ¥BI
transmittal slips forwarding such communications are immediately
destroyed, and the communications are inserted in the respective
OSI case files, Chicago FBI Office Supervisor, | b6
advised on 1/28/75 that it was normal practice to type the b7C
notation "via courier' on the transmittal slips forwarding FBI
reports and LHMs to the local office of OSI.

fﬁ?ﬁrVrhumwa NG DN IR e

CONTINUED - OVER

N R
¢

s ey TOTE SR S




Memorandum to Mr, W, R, Wannall
RE: ALLEGED POSSESSION BY
COLUMNIST JACK ANDERSON OF
FBI COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING

SAUL DAVID ALINSKY
65-74690

OBSERVATIONS :

Information in the aforementioned letterhead
memoranda concerning Alinsky indicated dissemination had
been made to local offices of 0SI, explaining how

had knowledge of OSI receipt of these documents, 0
annotations, however, were noted on the FBIHQ or Chicago
Office copies of the 1/7/69 LHM, indicating this dissemina-
tion had been made '"via courier' (the notation '"via courier"
is normally inserted on the FBI transmittal slip). Both
communications were noted to have been also disseminated

to U. 8, Secret Service at Headquarters level via courier.
The statement byI:]that the aforementioned Chicago
FBI Office LHM was annotated to the effect that the local
OSI office received its copy via courier may well have

been volunteered in order to further protect Jack Anderson's
alleged source at U, S, Secret Service, Washington, D. C.

~ We have investigated (Bufile 65-74690) | ]
[;::::;J a former employee| ]working
n a

)71-1972 project at Secret Service, as a p0551b1e
source of FBI documents compromised in Jack Anderson's
columns since 5/1/72, Our investigation failed to develop
direct evidence of anyone, including furnishing
Anderson with the documents and the Department of Justice
and the U, S, Attorney for the District of Columbia have
qeclined prosecution on charges of espionage or theft and

illegal possession of Government reports., As a result, this
case has been closed,

When queried by Bureau liaison as to whether or
not anyone at the Department of the Air Force questioned
[%;:;:f::]as to the propriety of Jack Anderson's possession

apove FBI documents, Captain| lof OSI
‘Hesdquarters replied that the attached Air Force memorandum
is a complete transcript of the 1/21/75 contact between

Jack Anderson's office and the Air Force, indicating that
no cme questioned[ _ ]on this point,

CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr, W, R. Wannall
RE: ALLEGED POSSESSION BY
COLUMNIST JACK ANDERSON OF
FBI COMMUNICATIONS CONCERNING
SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

65=-74690

ACTION:

That the above information indicating Jack Anderson's
staff has specific copies of FBI communications be inserted

in Bureau file 65-74690, which matter concerns alleged leaks

to Jack Anderson through U. S, Secret Service,
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ALL FBI TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLA3SSIFIED

DATE 05-22-2007 BY g0324auckaws/rsirds . ’ Df ﬁ)"l
' January 21, 1975 R}A)
: /N oS
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD , . - | e Jns
' LAC

SUBJECT: Questions Concerning Air Force Files of

* Information Received fxrom the FB;.-——i] ' -

\On January 21,1 | of Jack Anderson's office b6
called to advise that e had copies of FBI information bicC
furnished to the Air Force Office of Special Investlgatlons

- Mecording to] !he has some 20 or 30 files
o 1968 or 969 on radicals who are also citizens

Davisville, Rhode Island The substance of that report~~
.-was that Mr. Alinsky was going to speak at a Providence,
Rhode Island high school. Another FBI field office
report dated January 1969 is annotated as having been
sent' via courier to the OSI office in Chicago. N b7C
questions were why did the Air Force receive information fdA*
on Mr. Alinsky and was the Air Force routinely receiving 7 O
information from the FBI on U.S. citizens and if so, what
type ' of information. The attached questions and answers 1
were provided tol_:_:lbased on information from
=_Major General Temple,; AF/USI. "The questions and answers
— - were coordinatéd with Mr. Bert Goodwin of the Office of
the General Counsel and General Boswell, Assistant

B
4
]
H
H
i
f
i




Vice Chief of Staff and a
Major Genecral Sidle,
Public Affairs.

pproved by the Chief of Staff and
Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense,

o~

b6
_|appeared satisfied with the answers provided BIC
and indicated that if he had further questions he would
call back. : : :
f - 2, 2, )
i 62(.\4-4. 5 /C /“"('/L /
~~JAMES R, BRICKEL
j ..==" Brigadier General, USAF .
‘ Deputy Director of Information
. : — e .
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. Maj Gen Temple, AF/0SI v
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b6
(From| |Jack Anderson's Office) biC

[ 4

Question: Why did the USAF receive and hold information on
Mr. Saul Alinsky?

Answer: In November 1966, the Commander of the 2852nd Air Base

Group, McClellan AFB, California, requésted a personnel security

investigation

for the purpose of granting

a Top Secret security clearance. (This was a routine clearance

requirement deriving from Executive Order 10450.) During the course iSc

L
of this routine background investigation it was determined that

{ 1

Mr. Saul Alinsky was FBI reports

?i;regarding Saul Alinsky's activities were provided to AF/0SI

I

..and incorporated into the file| | (In

accordance with the procedures implementing the Executive Order,
inquiry was required into the degree of parental involvement

with organizétions then on the Attorney General List of )

Designated Organizations.) At no time was Mr. Saul Alinsky : ;

.

ever the independent-subject of an AF/0SI investigation. ) ‘




~:_Question: Does the USAF routinely receive information from

the FBI on U.S. citizens? : :

Answer: The USAF receives information relating to background
investigations on U.S. citizens applying for a security
clearance. Reports are also received concerning threats to

USAF bases or personnel and on criminal cases such as theft of

government‘property.

e A .



Question: Does the USAF keep in its files the information
provided by the FBI? |
Answer: Information provided with respect to legitimate

'background investigations of a USAF affiliated person or a

criminal investigation is retained. (Note: Information on
 background iﬁvestigations is now kept by the Defense Ihvestigative
Service, since formed in October 1972.)

Other information forwarded by FBI is screened to

. [
determine if it relates to a thveat to USAF resources. If it
.. does not relate, it is destroyed. If it does relate, it is
" retained in accordance with Defense Investigative Review ~

Cbuncil rules established in 1971.




Question: What are the Defense Investigative Review Council
rules? |

“-.Answer: If no legitimate USAF interest, destroy the information
within 90 days. 1If of legitimate interest, retain up to

one year. Extensions of over one yéar must be appfoved by
Under Secretary of the Air Force annually. These ruies for

retention apply to information with respect to threats to the

Air Force.
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:* SAUL DAVID ALINSKY
RM

00: Chicago’ e A

Re Chicago summary report of SA
[;:::;:::] 1/9/68; Chicago airtel and Letterhead Memorandum
LHM), 1/24/68; Chicago 'airtel and LHM 3/14/68; Springfield
letter to Chlcaﬂo 4/29/68; Chicago airtel and LHM,

8/8/68; Dallas airtel and LHM 10/18/68 ‘all captioned as
above, e -

“ .

N

Enclosed for the Bureau are 11 copies of a LHM
suitable for dissemination. One copy of the LHM is being
disseminated lorally to Secret Service

TTP‘ “'r\n' Ldem b e P

P v A" L - Nu VGJ.
Investigative Service Cffice, Office of Special Investigations,

all Chicago and Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group,
Evanston, Illincis, _ ‘ T

The first so L

i ' [(protect
equested). _ |
ﬁifi:Linglgff,requested}. The second confidential_source i
and the third confidential source is i

This matter is being placed in a closed status, e
but inasmuch as ALINSKY is included on the Agitator Index

of the Chicago Office the periodic reopening will be . - R

conducted to verify residence and employment ‘and’ the Bureau
11 be advised of any pertinent changes.,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Chicago, Illinois
January 7, 1969

In Reply, Please Refer to
ﬂhholoo-szz

-, ALL INFDRHATIDH CONTAINED
HEREIN IS NCLASSIFIED .
. DATE 05-22-2007 BY 6!3324atlcbawfrs,r‘rd

/"2' S _ BAUL DAVID ALINSKY

‘ : Reference is made to Ch;CAgo report, dated
' rJanuary 9 19638, captioned as above, e
'd' 1. mACKGouD

. 4 . . L & s
LT . . . . .

-

Résidence

% . A confidential source with whom insufficient
contact has been made in order to establish his reliability,
but W s in a position to bhave_ such information,

adviaced an Novembar 23 106 &nd 3TEiﬂ an Nagsmhew 1Qi ]Qﬁg’

Alinsky maintains Apartment Number 3’12 Outer Drive ,

East Apartments, 400 East Randolph Street. Chicago, The

- 'source advised that Alinsky remains ia a qggstant travel
__mvstatus and is in ChicHE0 very IAfrequently,

T o T - j\ jLe.
o .:"Credit and Criminal ' I - “ _ 1,
.'. !A Recordg of the Chicago Credit Bureau and Chicago

-Police Department, were reviewed on December 19, 1968,
and no additional lnformation was obtained,

I, HISCELLAVEOUS

| . ST
o The Blue Streak edition of the "Chicago Daily
News", January 23, 1968, carried an article entitled
"Alinsky Here to Blow Town Apart.," The article set

= fiorth the following -information: - -

e— [ . . Y — — -

B . . - a— R - e
1

This document contains neither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property
of the FRI and is loaned to your agency; it and
its contents are not to be distributed outside

your agency. - 2
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'SAUL DAVID ALINSKY | N

Saul David Alinsky is back in Chicago with

. plans to "blow this town apart"., He plans to stay here
through the Spring and Summer, trying to rally the

forces of protest, primarily against Mayer Richard J.

Daley. He returned from his organizational work in

Rochester, New York because Chicago was so quiet.

According to Alinsky, Mayor Daley's threats to get tough

with demonstrators this summer will backfire. '"His, '

Mayor Daley's, blunderings have put Chicago on top of

the powder keg that will blow so high, Detroit will

look like a side show.'" Alinsky was also critical of

‘c*pcncntk-ﬂf the Chicago Roard af FRducation school.

busing plans., The article also refliects that Alinsky

formed "The Woodlawn Organization" in Chicago six years

- ago.

: A Chicago Police Department (PD) source advised
on January 10, 1968, that Saul Alinsky has characterized
‘himself as "a professional radical" and has stated "the
i\ only way to upset the power structure in your community
. is goad them, confuse them, irritate them and most of
all, make them live by their own rules. If you make them
. live by their own rules, you will destroy them," He has
"also referred to himself as an "agitator who 10ves to
‘rub raw the sores of discontent."

A second confidential source, who has furnished
reliable information in the past, advised on January 23, -
1968, that Alinsky had attended a meeting of The ‘ “
Woodlawn Organizaticn (TWO) held on the night of '
_January 22, 1968, at which the TWO leader called on Negroes
—t0 support the Chicago Board of Education school busing

plans. Alinsky, according to this source, was present at
this meetlng but did not speak.

The above neqtioned PD source advised on
January 10, 1968, that T¥C is a community improvement
organization active in the Woodlawn area of Chicago, The
“\ qggga;zere of TYO claim they can solve problems of the
Woodlawn area TNroughk mIlltant sothad aetdan . The awen - -

is a slum ridden largely Negro pOpulated area on Chicago's
South Side.

— L -2 - - v




SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

{

TWO has been the subgect of critical newspaper
articles within the past few weeks for handling of an
. Office of Economic Opportunity (OEQ) funded demonstration
project, invelving the training of Negro high scheol
drop-outs and youth gang members, 3everal youth gang
members and leaders engaged by TWO as instructers have
been arrested on assault, murder and rape charges, The

' salaries being paid the gang members Aas Lnstructors went

up to $6,000 yearly.

‘ On Janurary 29, 1968, Saul Allnqky was
int erviewed on the Jerry "Willisms Show, WBBM Radic, s dizmnusgion
radio program in the Chicago area Ieaturlng controversial
speakers. During the course of this program, Alinsky
" stated that at the present timec he maintains no permanent
residence, and because of his trips to various cities across
) the United States, he has been living "from an a1r11ner"

.. P Alinsky continued tbat his de31re to return to
Chicago was solely for the purpose of helping the Yegr0°si§o
-grganize throughout Chicago into groups which would .

‘then have elected representatives who would be able to meet -
with the''powers that be" to discuss various problems and .
their respective solutions. He stated that at the mesent
tdme, Chicago is almost a void; that the Negroes
have no one to represent them or their problems..
3 Alinsky repeatedly stated that the various news
media in Chicago had misquoted and misrepresented his
intention of returning to Chicago., He stated that he
-~ ~was born here, raised Lerc, and grew up here and would
T not de anything te¢ destroy Chicago, but rather do all
he could to help make it a model city, which it should be.




-SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

He stated that he does not '"plan to blow this town
apart", but rather to organize the Negrces so that their

voice could be heard through elected representatlveb, as
is the democratic way.

On March 7, 1968, the PD source advised that
Saul Alinsky was the guest speaker at a meeting of the
Medical Center of the YMCA held at the University of
Il1linois Medical College, Chicago, Illinois. Alinsky spoke
~before an audience of approximately 260 persons, all associated
with the Medical Center as students, nurses or instructors.
The topic of the meeting was "A Dialogue on the Inner City:
Crisis in Black and White.'" Alinsky began with a history
o the migralion ¢l pecple Zrom the city to the guburbs,
During the course of the speech, he repeatedly. empha51zed the ol
need for people to organize. He stated that "one of the problems
of the civil rights movement is that it's a movement, not an
organization., It has no real power, The establishment just
“bhas to last through the demonstration. There is no mass based
“‘organization. The ghetto isn't organized and that's the problem.
" What is needed to change the whole patter of Chicago is

organization. Organizations are built by hard work, not by
meetings and dramatic speeches,"

An unknown female in the audience then asked
Allnsky why he would not remain in Chicago, as stated in
the newspapers, and help organize communities in Chicago,
Alinsky replled ""We have other commitments all ovex the
country. We're now organizing in eighteen citles. These

are places where everything 1s funded and we 've been invited
in by the people.

——t..
—'———~.__

— —In reply to a questiOu regarding a possible T
riot in Chlcago, Alinsky stated that 'No one can say what
will happen in Chicago or any place during this summer."

—4—




SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

With reference to President Lyndon B. Johnson's
anticipated visit to Chicago for the Democratic National
Convention, Alinsky commented that despite strict security,
even if tanks were lining the streets and helicopters
landing on rooftops, 'The president would be safer to
take a sub through the sewer system',

- The meeting lasted about two hours,

On May 9, 1968, Detective | | b6
Evan ton, Illinois PD, advised that Saul Alinsky had appeared b7C
at Northwestern Unlver51fv on Mav 7, 1968, where he spoke

before an audience of approximately 300 persons in Tech : : -
auditorium, Northwestern University campus. e T

" Alinsky started out by saying that he had not
come to Northwestern University to make a speech and would
rather have a question and answer session., During this

+ 'session, he made the following comments: ' '

S . "Alinsky stated that the tactics being used in the
protests against descrimination were '"a mere pittance
compared to the vioclence that the white socilety has inflicted
on the blacks all these years" It seems to me, " he continued,
" "that the seizure of property at universit ies when contrasted
. with the violence of discrimination in the past is really not
so out of line." He said that the job ahead for the community
organizations he has founded in cities stch as Kansas City,
Rochester and Chicago is to organize blacks, Mexican.whites,
‘Puerto Ricans and Appalachian whites into communities which
can "move from have-ncts to haves, from getting to keeping"
equality. '"There are certain thlngs in life, like equality,
that can't be 1eglslated and can't be given but must be gotten
through power." Alinsky continued that the term '"black power"
is "frightening to whites because we have made black a synonym
for everything evil and wrong. We've picked the Uncle Toms
to represent the blacks when werreally can't have Negro
representation until the Negro community is organlzed enough
through black power to elect its r@prescntatlves.

. ) D S S U P
L e TP Lty e B e U L LAt S
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.. SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

On May 16, 1968 a Spec*al Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Inves»igatlon (FB1) attended an open
meeting sponsored by -the Chicago Circle Discussions
Committee (CCDC) at Lecture Center A-1 University of
Illinois, Circle Campus, Alinsky was the invited
_ Speaker before approximately 450 students, most of whon
were students at the school,.

: Alinsky started by making a few geueral sta tements,
such as "The recent events which have taken place in Chicago
and in some other cities, referring toc the riots, are thought
of by many to be enormous insurrections, wheoreas these are
*hush~lracgue' tyne incidents wmpared to the violence that
.the ‘establishment' has inflictecd on the blacks all these
years", He stated that difference groups are being formed
© throughout the United States, even on university campuses, .
which are "too-far out'", He said that these groups want to
‘c¢hange things and their cry is to "burn it down", but when
--asked what they would put up in its place, they say that
this question does not concern them, and are stymied, left
. to spiritual sorrow, whatever that may be. He said that this
."1s not the proper way. ‘''We have to start with things as they
.are, not burn them down, but rather organizes, and make :
outselves powerful so that we might be heard and thereby
treated as equal.," He then turned the session over to a
question and answer type meeting. :

Saul Alinsky announced at a press conference
on August 6, 1968, a plan to open a school in Chicago to
train organizers from community organizations in the use of
- pressure tactics on the Government, The school will train
about 40 students in-the art of sit-ins, boycotts,
—~deémonstrations and political pressure. The school is

scheduled to open January, 1969, The first year is to -b6
be financed by a 3200,00Q grant from*¥idas International b7c.
Corporation. of Ch;gago,{ T &

also active in Chicago '"Business Executives for Viet Nam DPeace",

—6—"-‘""’




SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

The '"Business Executives for Viet Nam Peace"
is an organization of prominent businessmen from throughout
‘the United States which calls.for an end to the war in
Viet Nam, )
: Accordlng to a +h1rd confidential source, who has
furnished reliable information in the past, |
'was a member in 1963 of the National Council of the National
Commlttee for Repeal of the McCarran Act.

-0 A characterization of this organization is
attached hereto. Sources utilized in this characterlzatlon
have furnished reliable information in the past,

C«ofwin Criminal’Intelligence

: "Unit, Dallas Police Depariment, Dallas, Texas, advised
“ff‘“Octobe1 11, 1968, that Saul David Alinsky was scheduled

-—to} make three speeches in Dallas, Texas, on October 16, 1968.

. Saul David Alinsky is the Director of Industrial
Areas Foundation, 8 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago, Illinois,
who is reportedly in constant travel status and has no
pefmanent residence address,

: Lieutenant | | Criminal Intelligence Unit,
Dallas Police Department, advised October 16, 1968, that
Alinsky appeared at the Baker Hotel, Southern Methodist

‘" University Student Center, and the Northaven United Methodist
Church, Dallas, Texas, as scheduled. He advised that Alinsky
made three speeches: . "Assaasinatlon of Democracy,"

:Where. Do We Go Next-Now That the Four Letter Words Are

"~ “Used Up?", and "Black Churlatans and White Neurotics.,"’

{

: Lieutenant] |advised that there were no
incidents, demonstrations, arrests, injuries, or property :
damage resulting from Saul David Alinsky's appearances -
in Dallas, Texa-, October 16, 1968.




SAUL DAVID ALINSKY

The following agencies are being furnitched
a copy of this memorandum:

-

. .. United States Secret Service, Chicago

 United States Naval Investigative Service, Chicago

Office of Speciai Investigations, Chichgo

C
. Region I, 113th Military Intelligence Group,
Evanston, Illinois. : .
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APPENDIX

1

NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR REPEAL OF THE

MC CARRAN ACT, Formerly #nown as National
Committee to Repeal the McCarran Act (1963)

A source advised on July 18, 1966, that the National
Committee for Kepeal of the McCarran Act (NCRMA%_E&S_Lhﬂi] b6
atovawth of an Atl HoC Committee of Initiators, B7C
| who solicited signa-
tures to a Petition to the Presicdent of the United States
in 1962 which called for the repeal of the McCarran Act.
The NCRMA held. its formation meeting at Chicago on May 18,

19632, the stated purpose cof the committee being to seek
repeal of the Internal Security Act of 1950 as amended.

A second source advised on May 15, 1967, that the
Communist Party, USA (CP) interest in the NCRMA had been
to give it full support and app”oval, and the CP took the
position that the committee compusitivn amusi e Sxircmoly
broad and the Party's direct influence kept to a minimum.
The CP believed the new committes would seve 1its purpuse in

fighting the McCarran Act alone a e _CO ) thing
‘togain by taking this position.
[ | is not a CP leader, but knowingly accepts

support and advice Ifrom the CP leadsrship on behalf of this BE

fummniizae‘_J 1 b7C
] and continues to operate the committee

‘from that city. : ‘ '

. : Iaccording to the "Daily Worker",
_issue of March 5, 1941, was a signer of a statement to the
_President defendlng the CP.

_ The "Daily Worker" was an East Coast communist daily
newspaper which ceased publication on January 13, 1958.

g A third soufce advised on October 6, 1967, that
for all practical purposes, the NCRMA was defunct and that the
CO of Illinois had no current interest in the NCRMA,

- O -
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SAUL DAVID '\.u.l NSKY

' _ : ,

/ On Februvary 24, 19569, a confidential source who

has furnished reliable information in the past advised ihat

Saul Alinsky who is apparently the Director of the Industrial

Areas Foundation of Chicago, Illinols,wou/d speke at Central

ﬂiﬂh School in Providence, Rhode Islend at 8 PM on February 28,
g9, on the subject The qblkshwenu ersus The Poverty

Proorum - Political Porncgraply. : -

} 3
B Atinsky's appearance is sponsored by ‘the ;ol]oxi ng
“organizations from the Providence, Rhode Island area:
f

. ' Butler-Bradley Hospital Education Center
yrmont Prograonm

Rhode Island Chenter of CORE

%15~T~ ,.. . Broun University's Chaplin's Office

. Lippett Hill Tuforial Associetion f-
o - Nationél Assocliation of Social Workers

P F Opportunities Industrialization Center

Barrington Program for A tlon

Progress for Providence '1 R

ﬁrovidence Council of PTAs

'-“* ' —} Bhode Isldad Con*e*ence of Soc1a1 WOrRecs

Euucatlon ASSOCl&thn B

~Tair VWelfare Organization
] _Rhode Tsland State CfTice of Economic Cpuor ~tunity

LY ~

The Urbaq L.eacue of Rnoce
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lhe Government as Snooper .

The senalors who investigate domes-
tic spving, if they dig deep, enough,
will find Zossip about promment
Americans squirreled away in ﬁllgxg
cabinets all over Washington.

Not only the FBI and the CIA but -

the Secret Service, National Security
Agency, Inteérnal Revenue Service and
armed forces collect choice tidbits
about famous people

e have had access to these forbld
den files, which are stuffed with
memes, reports and elippings on citi-
zens who have commitlted no crimes.

Tead singly, these files seem merely

another dreary example of burcau-

cralic excess. Bul examined in larger .
lots. they provide an intriguing case-
by-case study of just how far the gov- .
ernment has intruded into the private .

lives of Americans. The persons {from

whose files we actually cite material -

have consented to our use of the mate-
rial to illustrate the kind of claptrnp
that is in the files.

There is an FBI file on Gerald Ford,
for cxamole, if it hasn’t been dis-
ereetly destroyed since he moved into
the White louse, and there are mes
on members of Congress.

The FBI also follows the affairs, sex-..
ual and political, of [ilm personalities, ,
athletes and other celebrities as avidly

as the fan magazines. Facts are on file
ahout the private lives of Marlon Bran-
do, Paul Newman, Zero Mostel,

Mubammed Al

The agent reporting on Jane Fonda s : :

“wvisil to an Indian reservation to drum °
- up support for the Indians who took

over San Quentin noted suspiciously -

that her hair was “disheveled.”
Lifc for Eartha Kitt, according to

AaeClA, is c’cst si bon. A Secret Serv: .
“ioe ~memo on - {He $OHISHEESS WOt

“NSA also advised thut this ‘subjedt |

was observed on January 18,
Washington National Aitm& taikmg

Rock
Joe Namuith, Joe Louis and

1088 0t

with Stokely Carmichael." The NSA
was established to break foreign codes
and to monitor foreign broadcasts, not
to spy on American citizens.

Comedian Groucho Marx once stated
—and immediately retracted it—that
“the only hope this country has is Nix.
on’'s assassination.” And Tony Randal

during the heat of the 1968 campaign
_referred to Lyndon Johnson

as o
“murderous bastard.” Both comediang
wound up on the Secret Service list o
potential assassins.

When Dr. Benjamin Spock, whose

book on child care has helped millions .

- of Americans raise’ their children,

planned a visit to Australia, the FB[. :
-had his ifinerary. '

The dlrt that go\"ernment gumshoea

pick up on people is also freely ex-
- changed between federal offices. On
the FB!’s distribution list, for example,

. is the White House, State Department,

Army, Navy, Air Force, Defense Intel-
ngme Agency, CIA, Secxet Service
and NSA.

. FDB! memos in our possession show
that reports on the late labor agitator

. Saul aAlinsky were routinely forwarded

. to the Navy and Air Force. And as late
as March 1971, reports on black leader
Ralph Abernathy were going to the

- Air Force, Naval Invesligative Service
“and the Army’s Military Intelligence ..

Group.

We have written dozens of columns
About the government's practice ..of
:nooping on prominent Americln:. Al

o

ot
j‘t Ww@;t‘?;'.‘;‘: \1 >

!
-evidence, wé have.obtaincd actual ex-
cerpts from FBI folders, Secret Serv-
ice records and other pgovernment
files. )

We will be happy now to lay our evi-
dence hefore the Select Sepate Com-

" mittee, which has now been ¢«lab-

lished to investigate domnestic spyving.

We have crusaded for vears to slop
the government from spying on citi-
zens who have commitied no crimes
and are’guilty of no mare than excrcis-
ing their constitutional guarantees of
free spedch, assembly and petition.

The government excesses have come’

‘perilously close to pohce-state meth-
ods. | .
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SAUL DAVID ARINSIY =~ .

Women's Inter-Group Committee of Rhode Isliand

On February 2L, 1969, tre following were advised
of the above infowrmation:

’ S pé
Colonel [ . b7C
Provvuence, Rhode Jsland Police Depariment

——

Assistent United States Attorney

Prederick V. Faerber, Jr. . .
District of Rhode Island, Providence, '

Rhode Island

.. Special Agent in Charve UTilliam F. Shleldu -
United Suabes Secret SerVLce s
Providence, Rhode Island S

. e

- llCSth ¥Military Intelligence Group

United States Attorney, Providence,
nuvde Isiaud

L |0ffice of Special - : b6
, investigacion, Lnited States Air Force, bic
e ' Davisville, Rhode Island
- L | Faval Investigative
L - o J0. 4 A
ul Service OiTice, United States Maval Base,
2 T NeWpOfu, Rhcde Izland.
‘ Patrolman | _] South:

Kingston, Rpode island Polilce Lepu;unenu,

which covers University of Rhode Island.

Saul Alinsky is due o speak'af the University of .
hode Island during Ail on March 1, 1563, '

. This deocunent contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. t is the

-~ properiy of the F3I and is loaned to your agency; it and its
contents are not to be distributed outside your'agency.




T TOF THE SiEc RETARY

) DEPARTMENT QOF THE AIR FORCHE
Sy : WASHINGTON 20330

{ . » R -

At }

January 21, 1975

o ALL FBI INFORMATION GONTAINED
o . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD DATE 05-23-2007 BY 60324auchbaw/rs/rds

SUBJECT: Questions Concerning Air Force Files of
Information Received # dnloa TIOT

' —_—

On January 21,| bf Jack Anderson's office
called to advise that he had copies of FBI information
furnished to the Air Force Office of Special Investigations.

"According to[%:t, he has some 20 or 30 files
going back to 8 or 1969 on radicals who are alsc citizens

of the United States. Included in the files are memoranda
on groups and individuals that were provided to the USAF
0SI. :

Specifically, he referred to a Boston, Mass. FBI
field office report dated February 25, 1969 on a Mr.
Saul“Alinsky. | The notation on the copies says that a

- copy:of the report was provided to the OSI office in

-~ Davisville, Rhode Island. The substance of that report

“.-was that Mr. Alinsky was going to speak at a Providence,
Rhode Island high school. Another FBI field office

.~ report dated January 1969 is annotated as having been

- sent via courier to the OSI office in Chicago. |

on Mr. Alinsky and was the Air Force routinely receiving

information from the FBI on U.S. citizens and if so, what
type of information. The attached questions and answers

were provided to based on information from

— .
questions were why did the Air Force receive information %ﬂﬂ%/({

{/' /“][b? :
>

-

W e

”'V,mMajor-Gene:ai“Temple,»AF/OSI. .The questions and answers
Were coordinated with Mr. Rert Goodwin of the Office of
the General Counsel and General Boswell, Assistant

et e U AL AN N TR T
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Memorandum 1 - Mr. ES. Miller o
- iles om. .
1 - | Gan,'ln"b6 —_—

: Mr. E. S. Miller DATET 7 {7/73 | lii:;_c;bici

Kf 1 - Mr. Sizoo m cho:qt;ry
)JS\C’/ Plan. & Eval.

Spec. Inv,

Training

Legal Coun.

INFORMATION CONTATINED o

JACK ANDERSON'S COLUMN A REIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED G
THE WASHINGTON POST" DATE 05-23-2007 BY 60324auchaw/rs/rds P ——
7/ 12/73 Telephone Rm, __.

Diroctor Sec’y __

Anderson's 7/12/13 column (copy attached) contains a
section "FBI Watch" which is comprised of information attributed
to a '"confidential FBI memo'" regarding an antiwar demonstration
by the Concerned American Mothers (CAM) at the White House on
7/17/70. Information in the column has been lifted accurately by
Anderson from & Washington Field Office letterhead memorandum

(LHM) (copy attached) captioned '"Concerned American Mothers / J
Demonstration at White House, Washington, D. C., July 17, 1970,” /’
and dated 7/20/70, which is unclassified, contrary to Anderson's

claim that it is ''confidential.’” The LHM was furnished to Secret

Service, the military intelligence agencies and the Department of

Justice in 7/70.

FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) instructed Boston in 7/70 to
investigate CAM to identify the group, its officers, principal
activists, and any subversive influence on the group, The investi-
gation was closed in 10/70 with no indication that CAM was subver-
sive or violence oriented and with no evidence of activities after
the July, 1970, demonstration at the White House. 65
b5 746 ?a -

As to the probable source of Afiderson's reference to CA
beginning in 5/72, a number of Anderson's columns in '"The Washmgton
Post" have disclosed information from FBI documents classified as
high as "Top Seeret, "' which appear to have come from U,S, Secret .
Service files in the Speing of 1972, The primary suspect Tor the leak fjc
has beenLt | who was pinpointed by Secrefy Jp'“ﬁ 1973
following its inquiry into the appearance of information from
in Anderson's colu beginning also in 5/72. B ity

Enclosures

65-74690 .\

JMS:rle t°
(5) o CONTINUED - OVER

» ROUTE IN ENVELOPE




Memorandum to Mr. E, S. Miller
Re: Jack Anderson

[ | was employed] |
| in a project during 1971 and
I072 to update Secret Service's computerized information system.
Fleft the project at Secret Service in early 6/72 after

nying to Secret Service that he had leaked FBI or Secret Service
documents and after refusing to undergo a Secret Service polygraph
examination. While his fingerprints have been found on numerous |,
Secret Service files related to documents in Anderson's columns, B7C

had legitimate access to those files in connection with the

computerizing project. Our investigation to date has been unable

to develop any direct evidence that furnished Anderson
with FBI documents taken from Secret Service files. It appears
that the 7/20/70 LHM on CAM was taken in the Spring

of 1972 and undoubtedly furnished to Anderson. ecret Service

has advised that a copy of the above LHM is currently in their

files apd that they have initiated an examination to determine whether
or not fingerprints are on the document or the file jacket.
Information from the 7/20/70 LHM has not appeared previously in
any of Anderson's columns.

We have referred this matter to the Department of
Justice which has determined that no prosecution is possible at this
time under espionage statutes inasmuch as the documents compro- b6
mised in Anderson's columns and apparently taken[__—__-] from  »7C
Secret Service files have no national defense information which may
be declassified for prosecutive purposes. We have followed recent
Departmental instructions to furnish reports in this matter to the
U.S. Attorney for the District of Columbia for appropriate action by
him. When a few outstanding leads have been covered we will request
the U.S. Attorney to consider prosecution under other than espionage
statutes.

RECOMMENDATION: A s/

For the information of the Director,

W
o e Em
ROUTE IN 2E_.NV]BJLOPE‘
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The Washindton Merry=~Go-Round

THE WASHINGTON POST

D R IR

Thuraday, ]uly 12,1973 K9

By ]ack Anderson

Dairy price supports were
increased, as we have previ-
ously reported, the day after
dairy leaders delivered their
first big contribution to Presi-
dent Nixon's 1972 campaign.

In a letter explaining the
deal, dairyman William Powell
noted: “Whether we like it or
not, this is the way the system
works.”

The system has been work-
ing again, if soraewhat differ-
ently, to henefit the dairy in-
dustry. Last month, the Agri-
culitie Department  turned
u' vie u% offer by the Assocl-

ten Milk Producers for non-
fat mailk. Officials claimed that
50 cents a pound was too high.

But because dry milk was
neaded for various poverty
programs, the Agriculture De-
partmment decided to buy on
the open market rather than
through the subsidy program,

A week later, the depart-
ment purchased 6.6 million
pounds of dry milk at prices
ranging from 52 to 56 cents a
pound—two to six cents
higher than the offer that was

) rejected.

FBI Watch

Although the late J. Edgar
Hoover refused to go along
with President Nixon’s illegal
scheme to combat subversives,
the FBI was ready to spy on
the most obscure. protest
groups.

ampley an antiwar group of
women, calling themselves the
“Concelned ‘Anierican. Moth-

=

Three sumniers axo, for ex-|

arrived at the White House to
picket Tricia Nixon’s dinner
dance for Prince Charles and
Princess Ann of England.

The FBI, ever on the alert
for subversives and saboteurs,
kept them under surveillance.
“On the evening of July 17,
1970,” solemnly states a confi-
dential FBI memo, “special
agents of the FBI, at approxi-
mately 8 p.m., observed 34
middle-aged white women in
front of the White House car-
rying signs...

“At 8:30 p.m.,” continues the
memo, “a roup of 17 Indians
arrived in front of the White
House, apparently to protest
that no Indians were invited
to the . .. affair.,”

They were joined, apparent-
1y on the spur of the moment,
by “six hippie type Iindivid-
vals” who “proceeded to seat

front of the White House.”
The T'BI agents, in other
words, spent the long evening
watching 34 middle-aged
women, 17 Indians and “six
hippie type individuals.” Else-
where in Washington, the
crime rate was going up.
Footnote: The eveninz, ac-
cording to the FBI report,
passed without incident,

Blood Report

Hemo Caribbean, the con-
troversial blood plasma firm,
has raised a howl over our re.
port on its operations in Haiti.

We told. how. .the firm,
closed down for exploiting un-

jpulling political strings

ers” against the Vietnam war, | Washington so it can return to

themselves on the sidewalk in’

‘More U.S. Largess for Dairymen

Haiti and once a"am extract

plasma from the poorest peo-
ple in the Western Hemi-
sphere,

The firm’s lawyer Joseph
Sharlitt, denied Hemo Carib-
bean ever took commercial ad-
vantage of the poor Haitian
people, Haitian donors were
“carefully  protected,” he
claimed, They risked “nothing
more than an hour and a half
from work” to donate plasma
for a $4 fee,

Sharlitt said we had told
“roughly 50 ber cent of the
truth,”  Unfortunately for
Hemo Caribbean, the other
half of the story is even more
sordid than our original ac-
count,

Two weeks before the blood
operation was stopped, a team |
of six Haitian physiciens in-|
vestigated the firm’s two small

lood clinics. Their report to

Haitian Health Minister Dr.
Alex Theard, translated from
the French, tells of brutality,
serious accidents, and even
death during the daily blood
letting that went on for 18
months,

Accidents  “occur  often
among individuals with empty
stomachs or physical disabili-
ties,” wrote the doctors. They
referred to at least one case|®é
“of the registered death atl
Hemo Caribbean after plasma-
pheresis.”

Charging that the compdny
frequently . took. plasma- irom,
Haitians who -were undcorfed:

commlssxon con--

gy

411 TINFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 05-23-2007 BY o0324aucbav/rs/rds

«&

cluded: “It is beyond doubt
that the criteria used by Hema;
Caribbean were not sufficiemt’
to evaluate the state [of
health] of the donors.” )

The report described Hemo
Caribbean’s poor admission
standards, lack of medical fa-,
cilities and simple greed-to;
make money. The operatian,:
states the report, “is a com:.
mercial venture that takes
twice the medically safe
amount of plasma.. .,

“The diet of these donors,
the inadequate way they are’
selected, taken together with
the unfavorable conditions in
these centers, create a grave\
situation.”

The blood clinics hbad “no fa-
cilities to  treat an aceident.”
The doctors found no congul-
tation room, no emergency:
room, not even an oxygen:
tank. Instead, an accident vie-
tim was taken “to a poorly
veniilated room"” where anpar-
ently it was hoped he wm.ld
recover on his own.

To keep the donors in nne,
they were frequently intimi.
dated and sometimes bLeaten
up at the clinics, according to
the report. “As early as ocur
first visit,” wrote the dactors,
“the attention of the Commis-
sion's members were drawn to
the shocking presence of a
guard with a huge club.”

Asked about the guard, a di.
‘rector at the blood clinic e%-
plained that “discipline was
the rule of order.” The doc-
‘tors noted: “Several donors
have reported some -acts of
: brutality perpetr..tcd by these

dernourished Haitians, is now |and underweight, {he special! ‘gzuards. "
in I medical -

| © 1973, United Foaturs Syndicate
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Ul\I'l ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" In Reply, Please Refer ¢ " Washington, D. C, 20535

. In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. . T ) S . July 20 1970 _ .
IR o ' ‘ . ALL INFDRMATION CONTAEINED

A ) HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED™ . . :
S : -  DATE 05- 23 200% BY uo:az4a1.1-.hemr,-Lss:_ci.r

CONCERNED AMERICAN MOTHERS (CAM)
.~ DEMONSTRATICN AT WHITE HOUSE,
" WASHINGTON, D, C., JULY 17, 1970

1.

L. A representative of the U. S, Park Police (USPP)
:AWashington, D, C. (WDC), advised on July 14, 1970, that
captioned organization had filed nofxficatlon to demonstrate
at the White House and in Lafayette Park on July 17, 1970,
. from 8 p.m, to 10 p.m,, 'to protest Government policies and
" activitiesy; including the Indochina War." CAM advised that

they expected 200 participants who would picket and carry
- place cards expressing their views, '

- CAM descrlbed itself as an unlncorporated organlzation

f,.consistinﬁ of “mothers.and grandmothers," headed by four co- b6
—Chairmen:

b7C

p—————e

- "The Evening Star' newspaper, WDC, July 9, 1970,
, under the caption, "Women Make 'War on Wan''' reported on a
two~day Emergency Women's Conference held in WDC, July 8 - 9,
. Y1970,

) One of the Conference attendees, was| |
iR ) |'who_represented at _
Z// Conferencea- [was reported as saying that CAM ﬁ?c
is a grass roots group of Massachusetts women h got . »
tarted ''a week before last Mother's Day when

called a Boston radio tal
- program and told them she would observe Mother's Day by

standing on the Massachusetts State Capitol sti§? ip protest
/

of the Vietnam War."

: ;
et

: J. . . ’
N SR ) .
. ').»4-; - _‘;\4'('. B ity ¥ e -
x T - - oA
N T / [ - .
b : - . -
. ‘,!l {‘s‘f"‘,s i!':;"‘:‘l.

l R ERRA V) '“_.;.v’gb’



\ CONCERNED AMERICAN MOTHERS
- DEMONSTRATION AT WHITE HOUSE

. %

S announced to the press that CAM

planned to picket the White House on the night of July 17,

- =«''the night of Tricia Nixon's dinner dance for Britain's

. Prince Charles and Princess Anne--because we don't think the -~ »¢

.. President should be dancing while our boys are dying in - .ch
- Vietnam." . :

She has been publicly
identified with c1vx1 rights activities
-in: the past. . . ¥

The “Boston Globe" daily Boston newspaper, in its
July 15, 1970, edition, reported: "Thirty-eight suburban
Boston women calling themselves Concerned American Mothers,
to leave Boston for Washington, D. C., 11 p.m., July 15,
via bus to conduct an anti-war demonstration in the nature
~of a march in front of the White House Friday night, July 17,
1970, while President Nixon is entertaining Prince Charles
and Princess Anne of Great Britain," According to a group
spokesman, |the purpose of the demon-
tion is to show displeasure with President Nixon and his
« 1y "because while they are dancing in Washington, D. C.,
< sons are dying in Indochina;" the article stated the b6
-3 would be in WDC two days, to meet with Senator Edward M. pic
“ﬁdy and other members of the Massachusetts Congressional
sation on Thursday, July 16, to press for their backing of
leg slation to end the war as soon as possible, On Friday,
CAM will confer with officials of the Defense Department at
ti» Pentagon and an official of the National Security Council.
| was quoted as stating plans for the trip were
made following an anti-war vigil in front of the State House,
Boston, Massachusetts, on Mother's Day, 1970,

.2“




. CONCERNED AMERICAN MOTHERS
- DEMONSTRATION AT WHITE HOUSE

- R

On the evening of July 17, 1970, Special Agents
" of the FBI, at approximately 8 p.m., observed 34 middle-aged
vhite women in front of the White House carrying signs
reading: 'We who give life plead, end our .U, S. involvement
. in the Indochina War'' and "Dancing or dying - Peace."

: At 8:30 p.m,, a group of 17 young Indians arrived
in front of the White House, apparently to protest that no
Indians were invited to the White House affair. They
carried signs reading: "Indians like parties too'! and

1700 people, no Indians.'"

- Police officers on hand, within a few minutes,
. made the Indians give up their signs, vhereupon the Indians
,Joined the CAM group at the Northwest gate.

- Six hippie type individuals arrived at 8 55 P,
~ and proceeded to seat themselves on the 51dewa1k in front
" of the White House.

At 9:05 p.m,, police moved the Indians away from
: .the Northwest gate after the Indians had begun chanting
a and shouting at arriving guests.

At 9:15 p.m., the CAM groups 1eft the area, ostensibly
. to return to Boston. . .

: At 9:30 p.m,, the Indians circled the White House
. and returned to the Northwest gate, where they jeered at

arriving guests until the police pushed them back again
away from the entrance. L




CONCERNED AMERICAN MOTHERS R L
- DEMONSTRATION AT WHITE HOUSE | SR

v

. . . -
. .

As of 10 p.m., no demonstrators were observed in

'the vicinity of the White House. There had been no %ncidents
- and no arrests.’ . .

0
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' December 13, :1‘95;' "

.. 1:58 . ' ‘ ' ' L / /
‘ SR MEMORANDUM FOR \mssns. ‘IOLSON SO '
. LADD g"*/
B ]“.-.mcxiqu o
- szmc‘m :

=,

!ecnttry of Dofau Lovett gailed me this afternoon and stated ]
that the m“!nt wanted him o discuss with me what appears to be a rather . ——y
serious leak on what qccmcd at & meeting last Monday at the White House. :
- He said that the President was desirous of trytng 1o trace out the source of

\thu leak. Secretary Loveit stated that the macm related fo plans in Korea -
snd géneral European w;. - He uid thu th:r preu rqoth have heen very
'F‘ cpeculaﬁveinthuregm : . o ) o
LR AETE . ’ ;
. ?_~_-~. , uecrcury Lovettcnted that tc hu recol!ecam the £ollowing were -
win attendance at m neeting: - "The threé Chicfs of Service, ma Collins,
Ty Admiral. Fechteles; and CGeneral Vullenburg. the three &erchries or Acting
22N Becretaries, Frank 2ace, Francis Whitehatr replacing Kimball, and Tom =
A W Finletter; Jim Webb and Mastthews from the State Deptﬂment possibly Ed Foley
repruentmg Secretery Soyder) General Bradley, and Secretary Lovett. He
JAtated that from the White House were General Vaughan, Admiral Demnison,
poasidly Connelly or Short. He added that he could not remermber whether
A lﬁ»m Connelly and’ Shoxt, but just before going into the room he recalls
¢ aeeing ﬂiﬁm both ; : :

N } d Thc mremy nhud that the fonowing has luppaned Yeaterday N
. ;.titernoon an {n dividusl by the Aamie of Anderson, who appears to be & leg-man \K 8
for Drew Pear@iggh; went up to :/hi%ahgdr and satd, "Fve got & atory of the M:mday

- meeting; thought you would like to take a look at it, ' and Whitehair reportedly .

- said e dlln't want to take a look at it. Apparently Anderson either read him
' or showed him certain excérpts. which startled Whitehair 8¢ in their apparent
"~ accuyracy that he came back and spoke to his Navy colleagueys about it and they
. advised Admiral Dennlson and Dennison advised the President. The President
.. then called General Bradley and suggeated to Bradley that he get hold of Peurson -

s OF Anderson and ask to see this report; that Anderson subsequently lsat night -~
Bradley with the repert, which vas,

é J“ [ 71 / /< 3 /
'«'J;;:'r* o --- -""‘

around nven o‘elock came over

RN




already on the Bell Syndicate wires and Bradley persuaded Anderson to delete
two major statements by red-penciling them, stating that they were either a
breach of security or deflnitely not within the national interest.

Anderson, /]
according to Secretary Lovett, appeared to have agreed to this.

Secretary Lovett stated that (GGeneral Bradley called him after the
meeting and said that in his opinion the statement is presumably coming out
this Saturday and that it is not too harmiful but the story was not killed. He
stated that the President appears to be relieved but he is very apprehensive /
as to the leak of information concerning the meeting. Secretary Lovett stased/
that he thought it was a terrible thing whea the President could not talk g his .~

supposedly intimate advisors without having someone go out and talk abdut it

He stated that it was the President's desire that he talk with me and findout
what could be done. TN

e

s

I told the Secretary that the important thing was first to find ou
who was at the meeting and then find out if any of them, upon returning, had r ad
any memoranda on the meeting or advised someone in their own office. I told P
I would be very glad to assign the matter to Assistant Director Belmont.
CTetary Lovett stated that General Bradley is out of town but he would have

i< WOMcer. Colonel Randall, try to collect some information on the
atler thid-aftexrnoon.

The Secretary is attending budget hearings this afterncon but will
urn to his office at 6:30 PM. I told him that Mr. Belmont will be in his office
cretaxy Lovett's) promptly at 6:30 to discuss the matter.

i g

l Very truly yours,

N

mﬂ-ﬂ‘“wm A gy .
L t 4
: S, g s

. John Edger Hoover
PP AT ) R = ‘b
; 'm,%‘:.i‘m_“ Director

e o
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q-«-Mr. Nease
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Oﬁce Memméndwm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To " > '
‘ ME. LADD fy DATR: December 14, 1951

FROM MR. BELL
SUBJECT: 5y - . B l‘clson
ALLEGED LEAK FROM WHITE HOWSE CONFERENCE ‘ Z—;—— e
%gmggﬁ d%o 1951, TO JACX-ANDERSON, LEG IAN dQ’L
DRET
ESPIONAGE ‘f‘ ¥ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINES ;
/ / WEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED : N
0ATE 3-2 K -EF BVE o *-7'_
_ At 9:00 A.M, on December 14, 1951, SAC Hood and N}Ssc
Special Agents| landl Jof the Kioase

Fashington Field Office, were briefed in my office on the RE
investigation requested by the President in the above-entitled / ot
matter. They were furnished copies of my memorandum dated ‘

December 13, 1951, setting forth the results of the interview —
with Secretary Louett.

Mr., Hood was advised that this investigation was to be
handled on a_special Basis and it was to_bé completed as rapidly
as_possihle. He was advised to put whatever personnel 1§
necessary on the investigation to accomplish this. He was advised
to submit a daily teletype showing the progress of this matter.

Supervzsor:j of the Liaison Unit, was called in
at the same Time and w6§“7ﬁ§$?ﬁﬁfﬁa”%“”ﬁﬁW%EE%“ﬂdmf?al Dennison
tHis Morning for the purposé of advising him that Secretary
Louvétt nad brought up the question of a possible microphone in
the Cabinet Room. was instructed to advise Admiral b6
Dévniison that if it was desired, we would make a check, of the N TS
Cabinet room to ascertain whether there was a mtcrophone in the
roOMm, [ca1ied me later from the Ehite House to ddiise
that Admirgl -Deanison.-is—S1ick. Because the President's request
came through Admiral Dennison, I_asked to_try to reach
the ddmirgl by telephone and see whom he should discuss this with.
'did So and spgke to Mbtt Connelly, who stated that by

all means. e.check 8hould de made of the roome _drrangements were
made with the Laboratory to immedictely send
[ #othe Whité House this morning to contact or the

purpose of checking the Cabinet room.

At approximately 11:00 A.M« I spoke again to S4C
Hood and advised him that we must bear down vigorously on this
investigation, that the President is personally interested, and

!
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will undoubtedly be making inquiry concerning it for the purpose

of making examples of any persons responsible. I _advised Mr, Hood
that Mr. Hennrich was, being.placed. in.direct. charge. of. this
nvestigation and Mr, Hood should report to him, I told him

that as many men should be put on this as is hecessary to handle

the investigation expeditiously, bearing in mind that some of the
officials may be leaving town for the holidays. I t9ld him.that

we should work_on_a 7-day week basis. to get this.cleared up promptly.
I"#0ld him that the men to go on this case should be seasoned, mature
men and not the type who are going to resign and talk about Bureau
investigations afterwards. ¥r. Hood was advised that Mr. Hennrich
would sit in on some of the interviews on a high level., . I

pointed out that we were anxious that not only a thorough job

be done on this but that the proper impression was made during
the interviews, -

I advised Mr. Hood that we wanted to be advised daily
of developments._and if any unusual developments or a_break in
the.case occurred, we wanted to be advised gt once. Mr. Hood was
advised thdt thHe Agents w rking on this should keep their mouths
shut, that we did not want any bull sessions in the WFO, and the
investigation was to be considered confidential.

I ¢lso briefed Mr. Hennrich along the above lines and
+0ld him that we want to keep the Director advised by memorandun
each morning and that we want to advise the Director telephonically
of any brealk in the case or unusual incidents of importance. I
also advised Mr. Hennrich that we do not want any talk about
this case here at the Bureau and it is not to be discussed
outside the Bureau at this tine.

P T
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Oﬁqce 'Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : A. H. Belmont j%;;y/f DATE: Decembgﬂvfﬁf
1son
FROM : (., Z. He%‘h o, %em

. lavin
SUBJECT: ALIEGED LEAK FROM WHITE HORSE CONFERENCE, ; Wﬂ){;‘ﬁ
DECEMBER 10, 1951, TO JACK“ANDERSON, LEG MAN - —
FOR DREWCBEARSON : "
ESPIONAGE - X () ] oo
. Tele, Room____

Washzngton Post this morning does not carry the story .
involved in this investigation. You will recall that our
information was that it would appear in his column for ?qday.

| Nease,
o
Z‘ Drew Pearson's column which appeared in the / oy \
9 “%ﬁ) .

- During an interview with Colonel of General
Bradley's staff, it was disclosed that Roberi en's . coalumn
& in the New York Post for December 13 did carry..a column

purportedly very similar to that which had been displayed by
Jdck Anderson to Actzng Secretary Whitehair and @deneral
Bradley.' ‘We' were unable to obtain a copy of The “Vew York
§3 P08t Tast night in Washington. I called the New York (Office
v and arranged to have the fofumn dispatched by teletype. A
- copy is attached., S4 of the New York Office advised b6
*5 that this columh appeared.only in one late edition of the b7C
‘z' New York Post and that earlier editions did not carry the
.
“

story. You will note that the caelumn contains.what purports

to be quotes by the President, General Bradley, General
vendenberg and General Uollzns. The quoted remarks

allegedly were made at a "big gonference” after the President's
return., SAC Hood has been insgiucted to make copies of this
available to the Agents handling the interviews in order that
the authenticity of the alleged quotes can be verified,

Colonel Irevealed that Clayton Fritchey, Chief
of Public Information for the Defense Department, has stated’
that he-was playing cards with Drew Pearson on the evening of
December 12 when Jack Anderson was called over to the Pentagon
JJand on that occasion Pearson ezxhibited to him a copy of the
draft for the columm in question. Fritchey is aclleged to have
made the statement that he did not see dnything objectzonable
in the column ag_ it was originally written nor ih the column.
Jas it was edzted by General Bradley. We will follow through

ofi "this and Frztchey wzll be interviewed.
Jo

I haue instructed SAC Hood that in connection with

the intervzews conducted, the interviewees should be a¥ked
specifically as to what restrictions they considered themselves

; Attachme REGORDED * CQ ‘ é N 73 5
mb AEED - 82y \(\4\'/
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under .when. disclosing information which went on at the
December 10 conference and that we definitely establish the
security regulations and precedenfg in connection with
disclosures of items discussed and especially, of course, any

N specific restrictions which may have been placed on this
particular conference,

 AQTION:

Interviews as outlined in my memorandum of

' December 14 are continuing today. It would be advantageous
{ at this point to know whether Pearson actually had the Jack

Anderson item on the Bell Syndicate wires and if so whether
the complete column was killed. It is suggested that this
problem be referred to Mr, Nichols' office for an opinion
as to whether we can safely make inquiries in this regard.
In the event inquiries cen be made, the specific time of
Siling the column and the specific time of killing the column,
if it was killed, should be obtained,

)11 ;‘;/a’/ .
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-Ag & msbter of mtomst, there 1s attachad hereto. &memorandum d&ted*
Lo December 10, 1951, :mreparsd by THOMAS K. FINLETTER, following his attendance at;
the Prasid:ent'e Cquference at the- White House. on December 10, 1951, '

R It 1a reqnested that the original and & copy be returned to the . A
. Vsshington, Field O:fﬁce. . '

o P . DROLASSIPIRRBY fafe
L 'Att.--. : " -




December 10, 1951
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1. The conference with the President today on
the Korean situatlon failed to bring out certain im-
portant points.

2. At the meeting it was decided that, since
we now have what we went into Korea to get, namely the
defeat of the aggression, we should adopt the attitude
of conceding all points within reason to get the cease-
fire. :

3. What wasn't said, however, is that once we
get a cease~fire, from that moment on our military
position deteriorates. The Chinese, free from our
interdiction campaign, can bring in men and materiel -
and no inspection teams of ours are going to stop them.
Qur morale will go down. Our fighting abllity will jgo
down. And our domestic Support for the operation will
zo down further than 1t already has.

4. Moreover, the. attaining of the cease-fire
may fail to defeat the Russo=-Chinese plan of pinning
down large quantities of our military power in Korea.
This results from the fact that an agreement to permit
the gradual withdrawal of UN and Communist troops,
without a firm decision in advance by the UN to punilsh
a violation of the cease-fire by aggressive means, 18
not to our interest, and cannot be carried out without
risking all we have fFought for in Korea. Once we
withdraw our troops they are going to be very hard to
put back. On the contrary 1t would be easy for the
Communists to withdraw beyond the Yalu and come back
whenever they want to.

in short, a cease-fire without a firm
position and statement as to what the UM intends to do
if the terms of the cease~f{ire are broken and without
provision for the rapild wlthdrawal of UN troops, 1is a
disadvantageous operation [rom our point of view.

. 5, The question arises what then should we do?
The following is suggested:




a. Make a provision in the cease-fire ar-
rangements which will result in the United Natlons
ground troops being pulled out as rapidly as they can
be after the signing of the cease-filre.

b. Leave a thin line of 5South X.rean troops,
and maybe even a token United Nations force, in Souftn
Korea.

¢. HMake arrangements with our major allies
to lssue a Joint statement, approved by the UN, serv-
ing notice on China that we no longer intend to hold
the Xorean front by great ground forces as at present,
but that if the Chlnese run over our modest [orces
that will bring down vast retaliatory action by the
UN on the mainland of {hina. Ve should also conslder
whether this statement might not contain a request to
rusdsia to use her best efforts to prevent the Chinege
from vioclating the cease=fire agreement.

]

d. We nmust agree with our Iriends in the
UN what this vast retallatory action means. It
presumably would mean a naval blockade, harassment of
the lines of communication by bombing, continulng the
use of guerrilils troops, and maybe releasing Chiang
for action cn the mainland. The question of certaln
other aspecial air action would have to be considered;
also the use of the A-bomb. These are, however, in a
way, questions of detail. The important thing is ©to
get agreement with cur {riends in UN to be ready to go
through with a good tough campalgn, but without the
use of ground troops othér than Chlangt!s.
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V¥ PRESTTERT Aw TEN A.M,, TECEMEER TEN IAST,
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%, PRESTDENT EXPRESSED FEAR THAT IET.DOWK OF PEACE NEGOTIATIONS

~ ETECTION
™ S5iUSE TP WOUID BE A DIFFICULI YEAR, PRESITENT ASKED FOR VIENS ON
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#

1

- ‘ Ve Ve o " - ’ d( ) g
R LI & S
. c o4
AN
i
R \
£7
R n.'ar-'w

ADVARCE. mm, SHOCK HARDS WITH ALL PAESERT AND STARTED
T/ENCE BY EXFRESSING CCONCERN OVER WORLD CONDITIONS, ESPECIALLY IN

00 " LOWER MORATE TN THIS COUNTRY AND AISO STATED EE WAS INTERESTED

¢/

o/

A «wm HE KNEW OF CORFERENCE
mmpnwmmm AT XEY WEST WITH PRESITENT. FOLLGIING STAFF CONFERENC

mmumm.

[ L Y R IR R

WM,MWMM
mnﬂcm CONFERENCE IASTED APPROXIMATELY ONE NOUR. HE SAW
" wo 3 XWFER (B IRAVE ROM DURING CONPERENCE. NO AGENDA FURNISHED IN

BRADIEY
© HEPOREED LITTIEZ PROGRESE ON ARMISTICE AND THAT UR COULD NOT YIEID ON ANY

MAJOR POINTS, IANDRY BELIEVES BRADIEY BROUGHY UP WIG OF REHABILITATION

i~

b 4

|35 QU

I G FERANE.V: T .

ALIEGED mmmmnmcmnmmmw

0 mngmnsm, IEG-WAN FOR DREW TEARSCN, ESP PASE X. @_R@

HOUSE IRALING
WITH PROBIXMS IN VESYEEN PACTFIC AND WESTERN EUROPE ON IEC, TEN IAST, AND




OF RATIROADS, ROADS, ETC., 5UT ERADIEY THOUGET IT NOT A MAJCR ISSUE AND
WAS CHE (N VEICE UN um YIEID, PRESITERT wmmsmns OPINIONS ON
YHIS, HBADIEY AISO DISCUSSED RED AIR FORCE SITUKTION. GEN. COLLINS
ASEURED PRESTIERT UN FORCES COULD ROT BE DISIODGED FROM EUREA. DI UBSION
wmmmmmnmmnrummmmmmmmm
mnmmcmnmmmmssnwmmsomm AINTRAL FRCHYEIRR

ommmcmwx MIGHT EE FORCED TOOIAHGB mm MBNATIML
GHAR@,MI!BIBEDGIMAIME!AID GEN. YMWOFATR

BITUATION AND EECOM{ENDED COMPLETR VITHDRAVAL O JAPAN OF OUR rm
mm,mmormsnrmwoavommmmmmumu
TEEY PROCEED FURTHER, T® MEANS ‘ALL-OUT WAR, VANTENEERG-8 VIEW ON THIS
W Pmem FINALLY AGREED WITE BRADIEY-S
mmmmnwwmmmmmnmm SEORBTARY LOVETT OPPOGED
mmmaoymn.mmmmomns ACTING SECHETARY OF NAVY, WLTERATR,

OF OPINION ASTATIC PEOPIE CONTENT TO CARRY ON mm-:ms INDEFINTTELY.
SPCRETARY FRANK PACE mwmmmmnmmwmmpomm
STOPPING ACGRESSION AND FUSHING ENENY BACK TO I%8 OWN IAND AND TEESE POINTS
TO BE CCNSIDERED IN PRESRNT NEGOTIATIONS, PACE A1S0 CONCERVED ‘ovER BUTID-
UP OF FED ATR FORCE, FREEMAN MATTEEWS, OF STATE IEPARTMENT, CF OPTNION
PROGRESS MATE OF PEACE NEGOTTATIONS AND STATE IEPT, AND MILTTARY MEN ARE |

IN AGRERMENT ON NEGOTTATIONS, REIATIVE WESTERN FUROPE, SECHETARY LOVETT
EXPRESSED GOMOERY OVER FREICH FINANCES AND STATED BRUTATN CANNOY MERT
| MTITTARY COMMTTMENTS, mormmmnmmmmm.urwsmm |
| OF WESTERN EUROPE. PACE SPATED EE PCUND TROOP MORALE AND SPIRTT GOCD IN
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W ATMIRAL TENNIBCN AND QOMNOLLY WEHE PRESENE THEN.

m

IANIEY SATD NO AWD SUGGESTED SHOR®. SEE FRESTIENT OR LOVETT, IANTY
IS _OF NOTEING EEING PUY IN VRITING ABGUT THIS CONFEBIT. gE SIATES
| IACK ANDERSON, IAST SAW PRARSON OVER ONE YEAR AGO. HAS KO TNPORMATION
CONJERNING POBSTBIE SOURCE OF IEAK CF INPCRMATION,
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WW%MSON, ALLEGED LEAK FROM WHI'IEHOUSE *GONFERENCE DEC
FIFTYONE, TO JACK ANDERSON s LEG~MAN FOR DREH PEARSON, ESP D

X. (JAMES E. TAY; JR,
COUNCIL,_WWS OFFICE THIS DATB: HE FURNISHED
GENERAL INFO AS-90 TOPICS DISCUSSED AT PRESIDENT'S CONFERENCE
MORNING OF DEC TEN LAST. LAY STATES HE TOOK PERSONAL NOTES AT
CONFERENCE FOR BENEFIT OF PRESIDENT AND PLACED THEM IN LAY'S
OFFICE_SAFE.. HE DEBCRIBED No%s PERSONAL mopmw OF
w
PRESIDENT, THEREFQRE NO REQUEST MADE BY kI’NMVIEWING AGENTS

T9_FRODUCE NOTES PENDING BURFAU AUTHORITY, LAY STATES HIS
SECRETARY WOULD HAVE ACCESS "0 SAFE BUT DQUBTS ANYONE.BUT HE_

T it

Pmso&;mﬁcmmm W[EMM LAY ADVISED HE EBR BRIEFED HIS

DEPUTY, S, EVERETT GLEASONWQWIOUS
ﬁggmm PRESENT AT CONFERENGE. STAZES.GLEASQN IS HIS

.- ALTERNATE AND KEEPS, HIM PmsomAanmmavm MATTERS
IN ORDER THAT HE BE AS WELL INFORMED AS. LAY.q ‘LAY COMMEN TED
BERT S. ALLEN

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, NATIONAL SECURITY

AS FOLLOWS CONCERNING FOLLOWING PORTION o-_-}ff"
ARTICLE AS REFLECTED IN NY TEL. QUOTE m;un CAN HAVE A
CEASE FIRE IN KOREA BUT AT T4E COST OF mbRTANT CONCESSIONS

TO THE REDS; ‘I'HAT'S WHAT THE JOINT CHIEFS TOLD THE PRESIDFNT

PET/JAC reak
65-6060




WFO 65-6060 |

IN THEIR BIG CONFERENCE WETH HIM AFTER HIS RETURN. GEN BRADLEY
DECLARED THE PROTRACTED TRUCE NEGOTIATIONS HAVE' REACHED THE
POINT WHERE A FEW CONCESSIONS ON BOTH SIDES COULD BRING AN
AGREEMENT IF 'I‘HE COMIUNISTS REALLY WANT ONE. END QUOTE. LAY
DESCRIBED THIS.AS A GOOD STMYATION OF BRADLEY'S IDEAS PRESEN'IED
AT THE CONFERENCE. AS TO THY ALLEGED STATEMENT OF GEN

VANDENBERG IN ALLEN'S ARTICLE QUOTE I WANT A CEASE FIRE IF

TS 54

ONE CAN BE WORKED OUT THAT IS FAIR AND PRO’P’ER BUT T BON‘T

TO BUILD UR _THEIR AIR STRENGTH, THAT IS mw PERMITTING THEM
TO BUILD AIR FIELDS WILL AMOUNT TO. SUCH BASES IN NQRTH

KOREA WILL BE OF GREAT COMBAT VALUE TO THEM IF THEY DECIDE TO
BREAK THE TRUCE NEXT SPRING, WHICH I WOULDN'T PUT PAST THEM,

UNQUOTE. LAY STATED THAT T"mm&mmwmz ELY.

ERRONEOUS AND.WAS.NOT DISCUSSER BY VANDENBERQ AT THE gONFERENCE.
ACCORDING TO LAY, VANDENBER(}MADE NO SUCH STATEMENT AT “HE

g g B, A

vt

CONFERENCE, BU’T‘ INDICAT.ED AGREEMENT WITH SUGGESTION OF GEN

BRADLEY THAT POSSIBLY CONCESSIONS ON AIR PIELDS MIGHT BE MADE

IN THE FUTURE. LAY COULD NOT RECALL A STATEMENT ATTRIBUTED

TO GEN J, LAWTON COLLINS THAT THE COMMUNISTS' REFUSAL TO AGREE
ON ROTATION OF TROOPS WAS QUOTE AN UNFAIR DEMAND AND THE ONLY
REASON THE REDS ARE MAKING IT IS T0 TRY TO FORCE US TO GIVE

IN ON AIR FIELDS, END QUOTE. LAY FURTHER COULD NOT RECALL A

- 2 -




WFO 65-6060 | N
STATEMENT ATTRIBUTED TO COLLINS BY ALLEN ls TO THE REPLACEMENT
ISSUE THAT QUOTE THE REDS WOULD HAVE THE sma‘. RIGHT AS US o
THAT AND I DON'T SEE WHY THEY SHOULD OBJECT T0 IT EXCEPT FOR
TRADING PURPOSES. UNQUOTE. LAY DESCRIBED ALLEN'S REPORT AS T0
THE PRESIDENT'S STATEMENT REG;;?DING CONCESSIONS AS AN

EXCELLENT RESUME OF 1 THE, PRESIDENT'S ATTITUDE. LAY WAS OF THE

IO RO N 3

OPINION THAT INFORMTION RELATING TO THE PRESIDENT'S ATTITUDE

AS TO CONCESSIONS COULD ONLY FAVE COME FROH SOMEONE ATTENDING

THE CONFERENCE INASMUCH AS HE DID NOT BELIEVE 'I‘HAT SUCH ATTITUDE
’\{AS GLEARLY KNOWN ‘10 ANYONE UNTIL THE CONFE’{ENCE. UNDERSECRETARY
oF wTE JAMES E. WEBB AND ASS!'T SECRETARY OF SgTE H, F‘REEMAN |

Al B AR RK

MATTHEWS INTERVIEWED DEC FQURTEEN LAST. BOTH FURNISHED GENFRAL

: Iwomgou AS m &zm DI§QU§§MLQ%‘ ROBERT S.

N .' ALLEN ARTICLE NOT AVAIIABLE THAT DATE AND THI]S THEIR REACTIONS

’ * 'THERETO NOT KNOWN AT PRESENT. EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO DISCUSS
SAID ARTICLE EARLY' NEXT WEEK. -

Cey, w&, #f;’)}/‘ p :'*
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DRE'W PEARSON, ALIE@D IEAX FROM WHITE HOUSE Cmﬂ DECEMBER ‘M,l Miss GAnQYesmens

 MONDAY, Dmcmm

]

iw, AISO ATTENTED BY MESSRS, LOVEYY, WETTSEAIR, PACE, PINIETTER;
Y GRNERALS ERADIEY, COLLINS AND VANDENIERG, AS WELL AS MESERS. WEEB AFD
X MATTHEWS, STATE DEPT. AISO PRESENT, IN ADDTTION, VERE MR, IAY, AIMIRAL
QZQmmscw, ADMIRAL TANDRY, GENERAL VAUGEAN ARD CRSNBAL CAEELL, FECETELER
¥

RECALLED ALL PRESENT WERE SEATED WHEN PRESIIENT ARRIVED, AND AFTER
HANDS AND PERSONALLY GREETTNG EVERYCKE IN ROCIIF OPENED THE MEETING,

f-’?‘f'—'.i,'x'm
.

£V GEN. BRADIEY, AS FIRGT SPEAKER, GAVE A RESWME CF THE NILITARY STTUATION
?3§§mm’ DISCUSSED THE GROUND SITUATION, CQMMENTED OF THE ATR BUILD-UP
g'i"s;,\wmomsmrommmmmmmwmmmmnm
§§§§ IN THE FASTERN SECTION, FOLLOWING GEN, BRADIEY, MR, LOVETT SPOKE, IN
¥5 39 ENERAL TETATIS, CONCERNTNG THE FROGKESS OF THE KOREAN. PEACE NEGOTTATIONS

AND BROUGHT OUT THAT ALL WERE EXASPERATED BY THE SLOWNESS; HOWEVER, SOME
PROGRESS HAD BEEN MATE THOUGH NOT AS FAST AS WE WISHED. ACCORDING 7O
FECETEIZR, THE PRESITENF PROCEEDED AROUND THE CONFERENCE TABIE ASKING
FOR VIEVS OF THE STATE DEPT., AD MR, WEEB DEFRRRED T0 MR, MATTHEVS, WHO

65-6060 e
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SPGKE BRIEFLY, TETATIS NOT RECALLED, THEREAFTER, MR, FINLETTER MENTIONED
THE TMPORTANCE IN GEITING AN ARMISTICE AKD MENTICNED THE TMPORTANCE IN
NOT PERMITTING CCMMURISTS TO REBUTID THEIR AIRFIFLDS, ATM. FEORTRIER
STATED HE NEXT VOICED EIS MISGIVINGS RE PROPOSAIS OF TEE STATE EPr,
70 EAVE THE STXYEEN NATICNS OF THE UN MAKE CERTAIN THREATS 'rom
COMMURISTS AS TO WEAT WOUID BE DONE nmrvzommmm OF THE
ARMISTIOE,‘ ARD EE RECALIED, AT THIS POINT, EITEER MR, WEEB CR MR. MATTEEWS
OF THE STATE DEPY, VOIUED SCME DISACRERMENT WITH AIN, FECETEIER AND
IRDICATED THAT K THREAT OF RETALIATICN WOUID mscim DETERRENT TO THE
COMMUNISTS SHOULD THEY VIOIATE THE TERMS OF THE ARMIBTICE, FECHTEIER
STATED, APPARENPLY, SQME PIACE TN TEE CCRPERENCE THERE WAS SCME QUESTTION
AS TO THEIR ABTILITY TO HOLD OUT IN KCRFEA, AND GENERAL COLLINS TOOK SME
EXCEPTION AND MADE A STATRMENT TO THE EFFECT mr THE ¢CMMUNISTS CAN-T
RUF US OUT OF KOREA, AIM, FEORTEIFR RECALIED GENERAL VANDENBERG TALKED
ABOUT THE RUSSIAN MIGS PAREN RUSSIAN AIRPLANES UNPAREN, AND TN REIATTON
T0 THE MIGS AND THE msmummm-mormcmmnmiSAmFmEs; GEN,
VANDENBERG POINTED OUT THE VUINERABILITY OF OUR ATR FORCES IN REIATTON
. TO THE BULLD-UP OF CCMMUNISTS ATR FIEIDS. FECHWEIER STATED MR, WHITEHATR
ALSO MADE A SHORT TAIK, ALTHOUGH ON MATTERS mmy NOT PARTICUTARLY
IMPORTANT TO TEE POINTS UNIER DISCUSSION, HE ALSO RECALIED THERE WAS
SCME DISCUSSION OF THE SITUATION IN EUROPE AND mam MR. PACE GAVE
A GLOWING REPORT OF TEE MORAIE OF CUR FORCES TN FUBOPE, AIM, FECETE
MSpenmpniiiy
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AND HE EXPRESSED THE EELIEF THAT INSTAR’I’C(BFEREE‘EVASA SORT OI’WINZDCH

FECHTELER WAS cmzam* 'I'HA'I‘ JACE_
AHMBS@, FPEARSON mm, BAD PREPARED A comm REIATIVE TO THIS COMEBEME,

w:v g A

HAVING LEARNED !‘HIB ONWEHIESDAY, wm mm, ?RCUD\N KD‘IBAL‘L

0 RO i 5100 N T

SECRETARY OF THE BRAVY, mmmnmnm:nmnmmwmmnson,

AR S T e

ARTERSON OR ANY FEARSON EMPLOYEES, BADHOEW’!IONA?TOECHIEAK

WIS ATIMNIIEHGE . 51,2 P

MAY BAVE M%AI@WGE FRCHTEIER CONFITENTIALLY POINTED OUT THAT
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INFERENCES OR ACCUBATTIONS, ANDAGAINIIEIS!EDEBADHOSIWSTICNSAS_

,:»-—" 3 L il S b T * sz g

TO H(ﬂ INSTANT IEAK MAY EAVE (CCURRED ATMIRAL FECETEIFR WAS MATE COGNIZANT

_m'mcommmams. ALIEN IN THE NEW YORK POST DECEMBER THIRTEEN,
. WEICH VAS BASED UPON TEE WEITE HOWE CONFERENCE, AND AIFHOUGE FECHIEIER
ADVISED BE COUID NOT VERIFY ANY (F THE C(NTENTS AS TO ACTUAL QUOTATI(NS
HE CONSITERED THE ALLEN COLIMN TO BE SUBSTANTIALLY AN ACCURATE REPORT

L R i

Hé.w PREPARED ONLY THROUGE THE ASS
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